

The Unofficial Guide to Holiday Island



You took the time to download this Guide and there is a very good chance you will find the answer to your question(s) within these pages. Read It!!

Disclaimer

This game is for adults only. If you are a minor, don't play it! You have been warned!

All characters in the game are at least 18 years old. The game is a work of fiction. Any similarities to real world events or people are purely coincidental.

> The game is all bits and bytes. No animals have been harmed in its creation.

This game contains zero calories and playing it does not increase your blood alcohol level.

... A piece of advice from a friend ... If you find yourself in a relationship with several girls at one time, remember to stay hydrated.

The views and content of this Guide are not those of the game developer, Darkhound. They are solely those of the author. Please direct any and all criticisms, suggestions and complaints to him.

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
How is this game different?	5
Bugfix/Update Installation	9
Still undecided?	11
Game Play	13
The Initial Plane Girl	14
Exploring the Island's other locations	24
TRAINING	25
To Increase Strength	25
ENDURANCE	26
To Increase Endurance	26
Other Locations (continued)	27
HERE IS THE BEST BIT OF ADVICE	31
Fun Stuff to Know and Keep in Mind	33
> To Increase Charm	
To Increase Hacking/Sneaking	39
The Console and Cheat Codes	43
Console codes for the player:	43
Console codes for the girls:	44
The 'Official Companion Mod	45
Help, Help My Game Keeps Crashing	48
Here are the girls in alphabetical order	48
ALICE ASH	49
ALY PARKER	50
AMY EVANS	51
BRENDA KING	52
DELIZIA RIVERA	53
DESIRE BURNS	54
EVA FAIRRIS	55
FAYE SANFORD	56
JENNIFER WHITE	59
JESSICA DIAMOND	60
JOY RESPLANDOR	61

LACEY BROOKS	62
MERCEDES & MIRIAM RAMOS	63
NATASHA KHAN	64
RENÉE CASSIDY	65
YUMIKO SAKURA	66
YVETTE POITRINE	67
Final Thoughts	68
Walkthrough aka Spoilerland	69
List of Console Codes	69
Alice	73
Aly	76
Amy	80
Brenda	
Delizia	90
Desire	
Eva	94
Faye	97
Heather	101
Ivy	104
Jennifer	106
Jessica	109
Joy	114
Lacey	116
Mercedes	117
Miriam	119
Natasha	120
Renée	122
Yumiko	124
Yvette	126
Almost Everything Else	132
Acknowledgements	133



Introduction

Congratulations on finding *Holiday Island*! Before you start, here are a few things to note. The game has a full story, and there are quests upon quests to be managed, undertaken and solved. In other words, if you want to just look at or fap to naked women, this isn't a game for you. You might as well delete it now and spend your time on PornHub.

How is this game different?

Holiday Island is a **sandbox** game featuring completely non-linear gameplay. What's a sandbox game you ask. A sandbox is a style of game in which minimal character limitations are placed on the gamer, allowing the gamer to roam and change a virtual world at will. In contrast to a <u>progression-style</u> game, a sandbox game emphasizes roaming and allows the gamer to select tasks. Instead of featuring segmented areas or numbered levels, a sandbox game usually occurs in a "world" to which the gamer has full access from start to finish. Sandbox games can include structured elements – such as mini-games, tasks, submissions and storylines – that may be ignored by gamers. For this reason, tasks and side missions usually follow a progression, where tasks are unlocked upon successful task completion.

Holiday Island has a multitude of different options, random events and specialized encounters. This will constantly surprise the player and entice him to build his relationship with each of the girls surrounding him. Just like in real life you will get hungry, horny, drunk and need to sleep! Winning over the hearts of all of these busty knockouts takes work! Not what you are looking for? No worries, follow the advice above.



Holiday Island has a relationship and stats system for you and your ravishing fellow island guests. The quality of your relationships is the key to your progress. The game is constantly updating the parameters for traits such as: love, affection, anger, strength, charm and endurance. There are no wrong choices! The game is designed in a way that you cannot mess it up completely. There is always a way to recover and come back from poor decisions. Initially the game can seem like a bit of a grind as you try to raise your stats and the stats of the women on the island. However, it's not necessary for any of the scenes or events to have the girls at max stats. The "grind" is something you do yourself. It's not the game doing it or forcing it on you. As the developer explained:

New posts irenaing Fir	id threads × Featured threads Watched × Search forums Mark forums read Bookmarks
	Some Said: 👁
darkhound1	Why girls stats changing every day ?? Unlimited grind here. I like grinding games. But this is too much
Well-Known Member Game Developer ▲ Aug 8, 2017 ▲ 1,189 ★ 4,884	Some stats are reduced if they are very very high and you don't interact with the girl at all during the day. Even then, the reduction is very minor. The reduction stops before it will have any impact on 90% of the scenes. It's not necessary for any of the scenes or events to have the girls at max stats. I really don't understand why some of you seem to feel the need to keep everything at maximum the whole time. The "grind" is something you do yourself. It's not the game doing it or forcing it on you. Concentrate on 2 or 3 or mabye 4 girls at a time and there is almost no grind necessary, except for the first couple of days. Just interact with them and play normally without thinking that you need to hug/kiss/talk with them as often as possible. Just play along and don't start "achievement hunting" until you have seen more than half of the things for a girl already. It's not necessary to do it right from the start. Most of it will just happen as you interact with the girls and play the game. Enjoy the route and worry less about the destination.

Just play along and don't start "achievement hunting" until you have seen more than half of the things for a girl already. It's not necessary to do it right from the start. Most of it will just happen as you interact with the girls and play the game.



Remember, Joy says, "Enjoy the route and worry less about the destination."



I am not telling you that it is going to be easy But I am telling you that it is going to be **worth it**



<u>Installation</u>

Fair warning; I play the game on my PC. Yes, there are versions for Mac and Android, but I know next to nothing about those versions and/or how to install them. For those versions you will need to check the install instructions found on the developer's Patreon page.

https://www.patreon.com/darkhound1

I would also recommend downloading the game and any bugfixes/updates from the developer's Patreon page. It's not that other sites do not have correct links to the content they have uploaded to various hosters, but going directly to the source is never a bad thing. Incidentally while you are on the developer's page, you might consider becoming a patron to support him and the game. It isn't required, as the game and bugfixes/updates are FREE to download, however there are advantages, which are explained in more detail on his page. Follow the above link.

Remember, I'm playing on a Windows 10 based PC so what you have to do on your system may be different. Once you do the initial download you should have something like this:

```
🚰 HolidayIsland-0.2.3.0-pc.zip
```

10/6/2020 ...

Entirely up to you, but I create a separate folder, **Holiday Island** in which to install the game. Place the compressed folder within that folder and then use WinZip, WinRAR, or any other program to uncompress the file. You'll get a new folder and within that folder will be more folders and files that look something like this:

📜 game	11/23/2019 7:44	File folder	
📕 lib	9/18/2019 8:30	File folder	
📜 renpy	11/21/2019 3:41	File folder	
쥁 HolidayIsland.exe	11/23/2019 10:3	Application	281 KB
HolidayIsland.py	10/27/2019 8:30	PY File	7 KB
HolidayIsland.sh	10/27/2019 8:30	SH File	3 KB

Just select Yvette's cute face to start the game: *HolidayIsland.exe* Again, entirely up to you, but I 'Right-Click' on the file and create a shortcut which I then copy/paste onto my desktop so I can start the game without searching for the folder and file.



Bugfix/Update Installation

One of the great things about **Holiday Island** is how quickly the developer releases **bugfixes** and incremental **updates**. Download and installation is the same, but there are a couple differences. Typically, you will download another ZIP file that may looks something like this: Holidayisland_update_to_0201.zip and it will appear in your 'Download' folder. Now when you uncompress the file you will end up with a single folder that looks something like this:

📕 game

12/14/2019 7:52 ... File folder

Not quite the same as before, but within that folder are all the newly updated files. Now if you took my advice from before and created a **Holiday Island** folder you should be able to copy the new '**game**' folder into that folder and click '**Yes**' when asked if you want to replace all the similar files. However, a better way to do it, to make sure there are no problems, is to open the newly created '**game**' and highlight and copy everything inside. Now go to your **Holiday Island** folder and open it and find the '**game**' folder and open that one too. Now 'right-click' and paste everything that you copied before. Again click '**Yes**' when asked if you want to replace everything.

Hooray, now everything should be installed correctly and when you start the game you should see a screen with the correct version in the upper right of the screen.



Wait a second or two and your screen will display a pretty cool animation. Drooling is optional, but highly recommended.



Another way to double check is to click on '**about**' and read the information that comes up. Next you'll want to click on '**Preferences**' which will open the following screen:

Preferenc	es			
Start	Display Window Fullscreen	Resolution manual resize 1280x720 1600x900	Rollback Side Disable Left Right	
Load Preferences About Help	Skip Unseen Text After Choices Transitions	Use new UI	Save description Yes No	
Quit	Text Speed		Music Volume	
	Auto-Forward	Time	Sound Volume	1.1.1.5
Return	Textbox transp	barency	Mute All	STY

Personally, I play in 'Fullscreen' and leave everything else set to the default settings. However, you may think that adjusting the resolution looks better on your screen and you have that option. Just know that, although the developed has worked diligently to offer numerous choices, some may cause issues with the game. There are thousands of combinations between graphic cards, devices, memory, etc. so there is no way to predict how changing the resolution will affect your game.

Keep in mind, that as the game has grown, it uses a lot of resources and may not play well on older systems. You may read more about it and possible work-arounds on the developer's <u>Patreon</u> page or within the **Holiday Island** game thread on F95Zone.com. <u>Changing the resolution has been known to crash and lock-up the</u> <u>game.</u> But, as mentioned, there is usually a bugfix or instructions to fix the problem posted on one of the two sites above. Moral of the story: be really, really careful when making changes. That being said, for all of you that get crashes as soon as you click on preferences or load, please manually create and add an empty text file in the Holiday Island sub folder "game".

Name the file: "use_fixed_resolution_720.txt"



<u>Still undecided?</u>

I want to see all the CG's and pretty pictures before I decide to play. Then your best bet is to download unren.bat and install and run it. Look on F95Zone here:

https://f95zone.to/threads/unren-bat-v0-8-rpa-extractor-rpyc-decompiler-consoledeveloper-menu-enabler.3083/

Another bit of advice, is to be sure you know what you are doing before using the program. You only need to extract the RPA packages. That will give you all the pictures. Any other choice and you'll probably crash the game!

Why are some of the pictures in webp format? It is a format that allows more detail and sharper pictures when the developer does the renders without increasing the photos to a ridiculous size of bytes. Windows can display them if you download the coded pack. After that you can open them in almost any application. So, you don't have to convert them to jpg format. But if you want to, after you've installed the codecs, xnview can convert them. Codec is here:

https://storage.googleapis.com/downloads.webmproject.org/releases/webp/We bpCodecSetup.exe

You will need to restart Windows for the Explorer preview to work after you've installed the codec.



Anything else? The developer, through the kindness of his heart, has unlocked the console and you may enter 'Cheat Codes' via the console. There will be a full section on the console codes later in the Guide, however please note that entering them incorrectly or overuse of them may <u>BORK</u> the game. My advice? Play the game as it is. Yes, there is a bit of a grind initially, but remember just like real life, anything worthwhile takes effort on you part. Also, as mentioned early, this is a *sandbox* game and you do not just go from Point A to Point B. *Holiday Island* has a relationship and stats system for you and your ravishing fellow island guests.

<u>The quality of your relationships is the key to your progress.</u> The game is constantly updating the parameters for traits such as: love, affection, anger, strength, charm and endurance, sometimes referred to as *'Flow Logic'* within the Guide



Confused? Don't be. This Guide will try and explain everything. Okay, ready to begin? Open the folder with the game files or use the shortcut on your desktop as suggested earlier and just click on Yvette's cute face and off we go!





Game Play

Congratulations you are the lottery winner! So says the letter you received, blah, blah, blah. Eventually you end up at HI Inc. and get to meet Joy. She explains more in detail and asks for your name. Now, you can try and be clever and say your name is *Stud Muffin* or something similar, but know that you cannot change it. Well that isn't completely true, but since it will take 40+ separate console entries it really isn't worth the hassle. Just use your real name or favorite screen name and avoid any future complications.

After explaining more about the island and what you won, Joy will explain the <u>three</u> <u>tiers</u> or levels that the girls fall into. You will see a screen similar to this.



Tier 1 girls have the most content and Tier 2 and 3 have lesser content. Don't worry, you'll get to interact with all the lovelies, but if you are a gamer/player that likes to complete ALL the achievements, know that Tier 1 girls have more involved appointments/events/scenes and quest lines, so completion of all their achievements takes a bit longer. You will be asked questions about what kind of girls you like, breast size, type of guy you are and so on. You may choose which ever you like, but here are my recommendations, based on getting one of the extended opening scenes.



<u> The Initial Plane Girl</u>

As of v0.2.3.0 everything changed for how game selects the plane girl. It used to be determined when you indicated your breast size preference. Now there is more involved in determining who is your companion on the flight to the island. v0.2.3.0 introduces *'Flow Logic'* to the game and we'll try and explain as we go.

I hope so because that name doesn't make sense. Maybe so, but the developer had to call it something and that is the term he chose. Keep reading and follow along and you'll get it.

The logic has been changed now. The girl with the most *"preference points"* will be the plane girl. It is no longer linked to certain single choices.

If the pref points are the same, the girl with the lowest tier number (remember each girl is part of a tier) will be selected.

The pref point distribution has been changed as well. It's works like this now:

Pref point distribution:

first pick -> +6 second pick -> +4 breast size is perfect match -> +4 breast size is close (e.g. girl has large you select huge) -> +1 body type 1 pick if match -> +3 body type 2 pick if match -> +1 height pref is perfect match -> +2 height pref is close (e.g. gile is tall, you select medium) -> +1 Selecting the plane girl: avaliable_plane_girls = [aly, amy, brenda, lacey, yvette] sort "avaliable_plane_girls" by: pref_points decending, tier ascending take first in list and use as plane girl



Not Sure I get it, but what's next? Currently there are a total of five (5) girls that can be your 'Plane Girl'. They are: Aly, Amy, Brenda, Lacey and Yvette. You do remember them, from when Joy showed you the roster, who is who right? If not, rollback and pay closer attention. To get started make your first choice.



Notice as you hover over the various sizes small pictures of the girls that have corresponding attributes will appear. Make your choice accordingly based on the *'Flow Logic'* Pref point distribution as described above. Personally, I would make choices that guaranteed Yvette as my 'Plane Girl' as her intro is the longest. Entirely up to you, but the scene is *not repeatable* unless you start a new game. There is a way to get to see some of the different scenes, through cheating, but it may throw off the achievements, their appearance and possibly the count, when looking at your status for achievements completed. If that doesn't bother you, you can find out more information in Spoilerland.



For now, let's finishing making our choices. You get to choose two different body types.



Then we move onto height. Same thing with the small pictures to help you choose.





Just a couple more questions and choices.



No to both Amazons and Melon-sized Breasts.

Don't worry, there is method to my madness, as I explained above. Now select two girls.



I recommend selecting **Yvette** first and **Amy** second.

Again, it is entirely up to you, but just know that your answers, besides helping the game choose who the 'Plane Girl' is, also help select the parameters for who the initial girls are on the island.



<u>Please note, since the developer likes women with huge boobs,</u> <u>that is what you get</u>.

Deal with it, or find another game to play.

You will also be asked what type of guy you are.



No wrong choice, but I recommend choosing 'Your Charms are Legendary' as your first trait and 'You're the Pretty One' as your second trait. Why? Women love charming and good-looking guys, that and those personal stats are the hardest to increase. All the attributes can be increased during the normal game play, but Charm, Looks and Hacking take the most time and effort. We'll get into that later.

More blah, blah, blah with Joy, time passes and eventually you'll get on a plane and leave for the island. Now the reason for the above suggested selections becomes clear. We are trying to get Yvette as the girl on the plane. Why? Well, she has the longest intro scene and there is another scene after you arrive on the island when she is your 'Plane Girl'. If all goes according to plan you should eventually see this picture.



If you have another girl, I suggest rolling back and making your selections again. Entirely up to you, but I gave you my reasons for the recommendations. Don't whine and complain as the plane scene is <u>NOT</u> repeatable without starting a new game.



Hooray, you have arrived and made it onto the island. Welcome to the Reception Desk. You should see something like this. Your receptionist may be different depending on your previous selections. In this example, meet the lovely Jessica.





See those icons and stuff in the upper left and right of the screen? They provide information and help you navigate around the island. For example.



Tells you it is 7:00am, Saturday morning of day 1. Don't worry, even though Joy said it was only for 3 months, there is no time limit on the game. Currently my count says I have been on the island for over 800+ days. That's over two years straight. But why would you want to leave paradise anyway?

Walk closer and talk to the receptionist and she will provide you with lots of important information about the island and the locations. Yeah, I know, much like walking and chewing gum, it is also hard to read, look at the sexy girls and fap at the same time. Still, when the girls talk, <u>Pay attention!</u> Take notes if you have to, as you will often get clues as to what to do next.

If this is your first time playing, probably best to choose the 'Intro/Tutorial' path to help you understand available actions and what happens within the game.



If you weren't completely distracted by Jessica's glorious cleavage, you may have noticed that the icons in the upper right of the screen have changed and there are now more choices. They might now look something like this.



These are all the places you can travel to. Well not the ones with the **red X's** as they are currently not open. The ones with little red numbers indicate how many girls are at a specific location. There are also 'Action' and 'Intimate' icons. Just hover your mouse over each one to learn what they do.

If you immediately try the intimate actions, it won't end well. You need to increase the girl's affection and love for you first. Remember this game is built on your relationships with the girls. Try choosing to talk with the girl and you'll get a bunch of questions on different topics. Some she will like and raise her affection and some she won't. After you make it through the entire list, the next time you talk with her, (after a day has passed), the questions that raise her stats will have a plus (+) next to them. Obviously choose them and

ignore the rest. Chatting with the girl also gets you another list of questions. All answers provide useful information, but you may have to raise her affection, love, lust or another stat to get her to answer. Just keep trying and eventually you'll get all the information. Along the way you will also get notification of stat changes on the left of your screen.

What to do now? You probably haven't had breakfast so why not go to the restaurant? More girls with whom you may talk/chat with. Listening to the chat and rumors as they talk amongst themselves can also provide useful information. Not yet 8:00am? Might as well go to your hotel room. What to do now? What to do? If you're playing Holiday Island for the first time, hopefully you chose to play the intro path. It will give you tasks to help you learn about other locations, the girls and more.

Open your phone,



then click this App







One of the tasks will be to visit the Doctor. Remember the lovely receptionist told you to visit the doctor? Let's visit her now, just click on the nurse icon. Check the upper right of your screen and you should see something like this. Don't worry about the **Actions** now. The **Locations** without a red X's you can go to and the ones with red X's you can't.

You are now in the medical center/lab and look a sexy doctor!



Don't be shy, talk with her. She'll explain all about the subdermal electronic implant that everyone on the island has. Continue to talk with her to build her trust and gain her friendship. Once you have accomplished that, she will explain how you can get a watch and access to the implants of the girls on the island.



Often that will require you to bring her sperm samples. Hooray, you get to masturbate many, many times, or at least as long as your stamina, endurance and lust hold out. Please note that there are different types of sperm samples depending on your level of lust. Don't worry if you don't have the right type of sperm; you can always try again until you get it right.

Besides getting access to the girls' implants, you will also receive HI Points or Company Favor which is the only currency accepted on the island. Repeat, Company Favor is the currency of the island. The more you have, the more you can buy; so, masturbate often and keep turning in samples. Don't worry, the Doctor has an unending supply of vials for you. Once finished with the doctor head back to your room. Who knows, you might meet another girl in the hallway. In case you haven't figured it out by now, a lot happens in the hallway. Might be a good idea to visit your room throughout the day.

Back in your room it might be a good time to access your phone again.





It will open and you'll have a number of Apps displayed. Something like this.

Don't worry if all the Apps aren't displayed right now. Eventually you will get access to all of them. Hover you mouse over each one to learn what it is and just click on it to open it to see what choices are available. No choices yet? Well geez, you are still on day one and haven't really done anything or gone anywhere as yet. Patience grasshopper, you'll get there. For now, let's close the phone and move on.

If you are not following the 'Intro' path and already have an appointment with Yvette to meet at the pool, you can certainly select another available location to go explore or you might just want to wait in your room for 30 minutes to see if anyone knocks on your door. Just click on the 'Wait 30 minutes' icon in the upper right of the screen. No visitor? Oh well, select another location like the gym and go there.



Exploring the Island's other locations



WooHoo!! More pretty girls. See that one in the back? That's Jennifer and you should go talk with her. Just click on her to begin. She'll explain who she is and what she does, etc. Eventually you'll see a screen with more options for talking or actions. Now this is the tricky part. Remember your subdermal implant and your stats that it keeps track of? You can't access them as yet because you do not have the smart watch, but your stats are important. Therefore, select the first option to ask Jennifer about 'the most efficient way to train endurance and strength'. <u>VERY</u> <u>IMPORTANT</u>, pay attention to what she tells you so you can follow the recommended schedule of training. You want to raise your strength and endurance. Why? Well, without strength and endurance, you cannot help the girls train. Don't believe me? Just click on a girl and choose one of the training options.



Gym



Oh, you're such a girly-man and can't do anything. Just trust Jennifer and follow her recommended schedule. After hearing her advice, you might as well choose the other options and learn how to use the equipment and anything else she wants to discuss with you. Going out on a limb here, but chances are you didn't really listen to Jennifer, much less remember what she said, so here it is in a nutshell.

TRAINING

> To Increase Strength

Increasing strength depends on the number of points you earn during the week. These points will persist until you level up, at which time they are reset.

Training 3, 4, or 5 times per week will give you +3 points.

Training 2, or 6+ times per week will give you +1 point.

Training once per week will give no points.

Not training at all will cost you -1 points.

Asking Jennifer to help you train will give you a 50% chance to earn an extra 2 points, if you fully concentrate on the training instead of looking up at her. So, training five times a week with Jen (and concentrating) will give 3 to 13 points, while lifting weights every day of the week on your own only gives 1 point.

The amount of points needed to level up depends on your current Strength.

At Strength 1-2 you need 4 points to level up At Strength 3-5 you need 6 points to level up At Strength 6-8 you need 9 points to level up At Strength 9 you need 12 points to level up

Something else to keep in mind. Getting a massage will also help you, by giving you the chance to do additional training sessions. Bottom-line, is just plan on training following Jennifer's schedule and in a couple weeks, you'll have maxed your strength.



ENDURANCE

> To Increase Endurance

Increasing endurance depends on the number of points you earn during the week. Much the same as strength, except Jennifer will not be able to boost things. The amount of points needed to increase Endurance depends on your current Endurance.

Training 3, 4, or 5 times per week will give you +3 points.Training 2, or 6+ times per week will give you +1 point.Training once per week will give you nothing.Not training at all will cost you -1 points.

At Endurance 50 you need 4 points to level up At Endurance 60 you need 4 points to level up At Endurance 70 you need 6 points to level up At Endurance 80 you need 9 points to level up At Endurance 90 you need 12 points to level up

I agree, I too, would much rather run around the island chasing the girls, but since your strength, endurance, looks and charm are important to them (kind of like real life) just plan on making some of the activities needed to raise the above-mentioned levels part of your daily routine. The good news is that there will usually be one or more girls to interact with before, during and after the activities.

Now what should you do? Well, you could hang around the gym and interact with the girls, visit another location or go back to your room.



Other Locations (continued)

Beach, Pool, Spa Restaurant, Nightbar

Now, I could write pages and pages about each location and the corresponding icons that appear when you're at each one. However, I shouldn't have to if you're following the intro/tutorial path and the other reason is I won't is because the majority are self-explanatory and discovering things is part of the game. Also, if you don't want to play the game and uncover and solve things for yourself, then why did you download it and read this far? Seriously, you might as well delete it and find something else to play.

Does that statement seem harsh or condescending? Well, too damn bad. Look there are built in hints for all the achievements. Look closely at the picture again. See that 'Show/Hide Hints button? Click it.





You'll now get a screen with different colored hearts to indicate what is needed. This is part of the new heart system that all girls will eventually use; Amy being the first. Eventually all of the numbers will be removed and be replaced by a heart system. Each achievement will indicate via colored hearts, levels needed: yellow for affection, red for love, pink for lust and green for the player's stats. So instead of numbers, each girl will eventually reach 5 hearts in all three colors. As previously mentioned, it started with Amy, but now almost all the girls include trigger information to get the various achievements.

Amy Eva	ns	
Eve Sce		/ total: 0 / 13 0 / 22 0 / 29 0 / 64 Hide hints Hide requirements
Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!
Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!
Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!
Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!
Not yet discovered	Not yet discovered	Not yet discovered
Not yet discovered	Not yet discovered!	Not yet discovered!
	lay scenes lay appointments	

Click to show requirements for locked achievements: red -> love yellow -> affection pink -> lust green -> player stats
1: girl stat >= 20 2: girl stat >= 35 3: girl stat >= 50 4: girl stat >= 75 5: girl stat >= 95



Follow the 'Hints' and there is almost no way, that you cannot get any and all achievements.



What about the 'Flow Logic' you, said you explain more about that? Yes, yes, I did. I'll try, but since it is a new element of the game, I too, am still learning. Next page please.



FLOW LOGIC Directly from the developer:

- - Well, for lack of better wording in what is more or less just a half sentence in the overview, I named it "flow logic". What it will mean is something that's hopefully going to change how the game feels quite a lot.

Right now, the game is (apart from some longer quest lines) mostly stateless, meaning the girls don't seem to remember anything you did with them before.

Since it's a sandbox game, it will be too complicated to make everything stateful.

But there are some areas where things can be improved, and that's what I'm working on. Here are some examples of new game functionality (not all will be included in this latest release, but more will each subsequent release. All of these calculations that have ab effect on the flow of the game happen behind the scenes so to speak.

In previous releases, a girl could get very angry in a scene or event, but she never talks about it ever again. You could just interact with her like nothing happened. That is going to change now. The girl will "remember" what happened and will let you know that she doesn't want to have a drink with you, because...

Events will have different routes depending on how well you know the girl (e.g. if you had sex already or if she gave you a titfuck). This will be used in Alice's new beach jog and ocean binocular spy scene. If she catches you and you're not close or have been intimate with her, she will get very angry. If you have seen her topless, had sex and your relationship is further advanced, she will only scold you and the scene will take a different route.

Girls will be able to send "free text" notes and/or sextings based on timer run downs. This will be used in conjunction with the first of this list. Girl gets angry and doesn't talk to you for 8 hours (just an example). If you try to have a drink or workout with her, she will tell you she's still angry because of what you did (e.g. spy on her at the beach with your binoculars). When the 8-hour cool-down period is over, she could invite you to a drink in the nightbar, or just tell you that she's no longer angry with you. If she overdid it, she could even send a little "make good" image of her.

A very angry girl might demand "compensation" in order to interact with you again. (e.g. a present, or an excuse or ...).

Depending on the type of girl, her love/affection, etc., might come into play, when you kiss or grope other girls in front of her too often. She might get jealous or angry and might even send you a text complaining about it.



Now come on. What more do you need? Short of someone playing the game while you stand behind them and fapping until your arm gets tired there isn't much to tell you. Okay, one more thing.

HERE IS THE BEST BIT OF ADVICE

SAVE OFTEN!!!!

Just 'right-click' anywhere on the screen or hover your mouse pointer in the lower left of the page and the 'Save/Load' arrows will appear. Use whichever method you find easier. You have 100+ pages with nine rows of slots per page available for 'Saves'. You could save one girl per page or any other way that works for you. Here is another tip. The reason to save often is to create multiple restore points. With multiple restore points you can go back and adjust variables like stats or wardrobe. You can use different actions or dialogues. All of these elements matter when trying to accomplish all the achievements. The difference between 'rolling back' and reloading a restore point is that, 'rolling back' resets the game mechanics. In other words, let's say you are walking down the hall and a scene triggers. It is a scene that has numerous variables involved for it to play out completely. If you just 'rollback' you may not get the scene at all, whereas if you reload a restore point prior to the scene triggering, you will be sure to get it again even if you adjust some stats or variables. That bit out adjusting variables or actions leads to some important information about saves and when and where to create them.

IMPORTANT INFO ABOUT SAVES.

One thing to know about saves is when and where you create them matters. The best locations/times are: Nightbar, pool, beach, gym, (old player room) - not doing any action at the time of save. Also known as 'static' locations.



Okay locations are (shouldn't cause any problems, but they are all different): Spa, restaurant - not doing any actions at the time of the save. In other words, not in the middle of activity where unbeknownst to you the **'Flow Logic'** is working behind the scene.

> **IMPORTANT INFO ABOUT SAVES.** (CONT.)

Not good locations/times: New player room - due to the pictures on the wall and possible upgrade of the images to webp format (the jpg versions are simply gone in that case) and this will lead to a crash. During actions, scenes, events.

This important information really comes into play when trying to install an update. If your save point is not static, meaning there is activity or variables that are changing (like in the middle of a scene) it may cause a crash making that save point forever useless.



Fun Stuff to Know and Keep in Mind

Since we opened the subject of 'Saves' and why you should do it, let's answer the most common question found in the forums. "Can I have a Save?"

Supposedly that is possible, but are you really that lazy? You already have this guide and built in hints for all the achievements, and more which we get into. What more do you need? Better yet, why did you even download the game if you are not going to play it?

Okay, okay, fine, go here:

https://englishhrpgs.wordpress.com/save-storage-2/ or search within the **Holiday Island** thread for posts by jikorde. Follow the posted instructions for installing. Use them at your own risk. Just know that if you bork the game, don't expect any sympathy from anyone. Just do yourself a favor and play the game!

Speaking of Forums, what about the F95ZONE forum?

<u>www.f95zone.com</u> is more than likely, where you downloaded the game and this Guide. Within you will find a thread for **Holiday Island.** You may comment on the game and ask questions there, but please have the courtesy to **SEARCH** first as chances are it has already been covered numerous times. If you are unsure how to search, follow these simple instructions.



How to search. (You may have to be signed up and logged into F95ZONE.)





More about the F95ZONE Forum

Help! I have error messages. What should I do?

Sadly, it is not a perfect world, and even though the developer and his beta testers spend hours poring over the game code before releasing a new version or an update, sometimes things get missed. However, before you race to post your error and 'Traceback' in the F95Zone Forum, read the report first or at the least the second to last line. If it does NOT say <u>Holiday Island 0.2.3.x</u> or whatever the current version of the game is, then you haven't installed the latest, greatest version correctly. Go back and try installing again. Also, get into the habit of visiting the developer's page at the link above. You'll find the most up-to-date information on the game, releases and any bug fixes.

Also, check by searching or reading a few prior pages, to see if your error has already been reported, fixed, or has a fix planned for the next update. If your error hasn't been reported already, then post a description of your error, where you were in the game, what you were doing and your platform along with your complete 'traceback' on the Patreon page under the post titled "Post your bugs."

Lastly, when/if you post your error and 'Traceback' report in the F95ZONE forum, please have the courtesy to place it behind a 'Spoiler' tag. Nothing worse than having a wall of text of a 'Traceback' report take up the entire page.



Another dumb, often asked question.

Is there any sex in this game, and if so, how do I have sex with my favorite girl?

Seriously you waited all this time to ask that question? You found this game on an 'Adult' game site, and it has been in development for over two years. There are more than 8,000 images and video sequences, with more than 130,000 lines of code and dialogue. So yes, it is safe to say, there is sex in this game. I don't know who your favorite girl is, nor do I care. All I can say is the creator is adding new content every month, and who knows, your favorite girl might be the next one to get a sex scene. You can also visit:

https://www.patreon.com/darkhound1

Become a patron as often the creator posts polls where patrons can vote on new content. However, if that is truly your main question after reading this far, you should really just delete the game and spend your time on PornHub or find another game to play.



An example of a not so dumb question.

What is the Hot Shots game, and how do I play?

Hots shots can be played in the night bar *ONLY* on the nights Yumiko is tending bar. i.e. Sunday, Wednesday, Friday. Also, not all girls can currently play HotShots.



When you click on a girl and see this button in the collection of 'action' icons on your phone (lower right of your screen), the girl is one that plays. Click on it and the girl will leave briefly to change clothes and then the game

begins and Yumiko will spin the wheel. There's mini- games within this mini-game: like Quarters and Hangman. Should be self-explanatory, but search the internet if you don't know how to play those games.

There are two goals: to undress the girl and get her to do something outrageous. Some girls are, shall we say more 'adventuresome' than others. Play them all to find out. Be careful, drinking too much will cause you or the girl to pass out, not fun. Keep your eye on the upper right of the screen to monitor how you are doing. Your goal should be to get "Heat" over 100 and keep "Girl Drunkenness" under 100. If you have paid attention throughout the game you will know or be able to guess many of the answers. Correct answers to 'Hard' questions raise heat more than correct answers to 'Soft' questions. Nothing in the rules about taking notes so you can remember whether your answer is correct or incorrect for future game play. Sometimes you have to play a girl more than once to see all possible outcomes and besides, nobody spins a wheel like Yumiko!



Girl undress: 1 / 4 Player undress: 1 / 4

Heat: 0 Player drunkenness: 0 Girl drunkenness: 19


Another not so dumb question.

How do I play and win at poker?

For starters if you do not know how to play, do a search online for "Texas Hold 'em" to learn the rules, scoring and strategy. Some girls are better players than others. Therefore, you might be interested in buying a marked deck of cards, (when it becomes available in your Shopping App) to use when you play against the girls. You will know all of cards ahead of time but not hers. Careful, if she suspects you of cheating, she'll bring her own cards next time.





Another not so dumb question.

What about Looks, Charm, Hacking/Sneaking?

Remember earlier when I suggested you choose your two initial traits as 'Your Charms are Legendary' and 'You're the Pretty One' because women love good looking, charming guys? To raise your Looks, Charm and Hacking/Sneaking skills, you will need to spend some time in your room reading.



Here's what happens when you spend time reading, you increase your skills that are definitely useful. Such as your <u>*Charm*</u> and <u>*Hacking/Sneaking*</u> skill.

CHARM

> To Increase Charm

Political speeches are a 50% chance to gain 2 points, 50% chance to gain none.

General topics are always 1 point.

Points are reset on a successful level up.



CHARM(CONTINUED)

At Charm 1 you need 6 points to level up At Charm 2 you need 8 points to level up At Charm 3 you need 12 points to level up At Charm 4 you need 16 points to level up

HACKING/SNEAKING

> To Increase Hacking/Sneaking

Lock picking and hacking articles are a 50% chance to gain 2 points, 50% chance to gain none.

Sneaking and moving articles are always +1 point.

Points are reset on a successful level up.

At Hack 0 you need 4 points to level up At Hack 1 you need 6 points to level up At Hack 2 you need 8 points to level up At Hack 3 you need 12 points to level up At Hack 4 you need 16 points to level up



Walking the fine line between dumb and not so dumb question.

What is up with the two different contests and trophies?

I would think they are self-explanatory. I mean one is a 'Best Butt' contest and the other is a 'Wet T-shirt' contest. Jennifer is the emcee, and you are the judge. Pick whomever you like to win. Just know that some girls will be really, really grateful when they win and will invite you to their room or come to yours to express their gratitude.

Trophies are awarded in various categories for the week based on which girl has achieved the most. Gold, Silver, Bronze. Same for All-Time Trophies. You may think it is just a cute way to boost a girl's morale, but there are some quests that require a girl to be awarded a number of trophies in a week. Here are some examples.



Wet T-Shirt Winner







Hug and Kiss Winner



Another dumb question.

What is the best way to play the game?



Seriously? I mean c'mon, we have covered almost everything. Do you want me to play the game start to finish for you while you watch over my shoulder? Have you already forgotten what was said in the Introduction? More likely, you didn't even read that part.

"There are no wrong choices! The game is designed in a way that you cannot mess it up completely. There is always a way to recover and come back from poor decisions."

Remember at the start when we select Yvette and Amy as the two girls we wanted to initially invite to the island? That is because they have a largest number of achievements and content. Eventually, as you play the game and time passes, you will be granted the ability to invite other girls to the island and send others home. Don't worry, nothing is permanent you can always invite them back.

How you play is up to you. Some choose to complete all achievements for one girl before moving onto the next. Others concentrate on their favorite. There is no right or wrong way! However, keep in mind, that **Holiday Island** has been in development for over two years. Some girls have more content than others and as the developer has progressed in game design, some of the quests and achievements are more involved than others. Meaning some take more than just being in the right place at the right time. They may require a specific time, or wardrobe, (what the girl is wearing) specific stat levels, (like high lust, affection, etc.) There may even be days or weeks between actions that must pass before the achievement can be completed. Read that last sentence again. If a location (like the gym shower or sauna for examples) aren't visible you haven't progressed within the game far enough. Have some patience and keep playing.



Here is the 2nd Best Piece of Advice

Your phone is your friend! You will need to sit on your bed and read to improve your 'Hacking' skills. And at some point, you can trade enough Company favor to get the **boogle hexus 8** upgraded version of your phone. Once you have that you can access all the girls' subdermal implants to know their stats, location and a wealth of other pertinent information. Here is an example.



Please note, there are more than just one screen for each girl. There are separate screens for Appointments, Events and Scenes. For those with lots of content, you may have to scroll down to see them all.

When the picture shows, you have seen or completed the achievement. Obviously, when it is just a black placeholder, you haven't. If that is the case, colored hearts will show indicating requirements and additional hints will also be visible.

The icons in the upper right will provide information on the girl's personal stats and trophy standings.

So, you see, you have everything at your fingertips to accomplish every achievement in the game for each girl.

Talk with the girls and especially the receptionist, they will tell you lots of important information to guide you on your way.

But what about those console codes you mentioned?

You should probably avoid them, but you're right I did mention them. Okay, just promise to heed the warning not to overuse them.



The Console and Cheat Codes



The overuse of console codes or entering them incorrectly can **BORK** the game. You have been warned! If you screw up the game, no one, repeat no one, will have any sympathy for you. Chances are, Joy and the girls will kick you off the island, and you will be forced to live a life of shame in your mom's basement until you die. So, unless you are a total idiot, heed the warning.

To open the console, press <SHIFT, then o> (that's a lowercase letter 'o' not a zero) and type the codes within the page that opens, then you can type exit or press <ESC> to close. I won't list all the codes, but here are the most important ones to adjust your and the girls' stats. Again, be careful. You have been warned!

Console codes for the player:

To change your stats: (where xx is the new number, do not exceed maximum)

player.looks=xx (max 5)

player.charm=xx (max 5)

player.strength=xx (max 10)

player.hacking=xx (max 5)

player.endurance_max=xx (max 100)

player.endurance=xx (max 100)

player.lust=xx (max 100)

player.company_favor=xx (max 500)

To add items: (where xx is the number of items to be added)

player.add_item("blue pill", xx)

player.add_item("green pill", xx)

player.add_item("sperm(eh) vial", xx)



Console codes for the girls:

To change a girl's stats: (replace name with the girl's <u>uncapitalized</u> first name & xx with the new number of the stat, but do not exceed maximum)

name.rsm[0].favor=xx (max 100) name.rsm[0].affection_max=xx (max 100) name.rsm[0].affection=xx (max 100) name.rsm[0].love_max=xx (max 100) name.rsm[0].love=xx (max 100) name.rsm[0].anger=xx (max 100, but set to 0) name.lust=xx (max 100, note do not enter ".rsm[0].")

There are more, but if you master using the ones listed, you probably won't need the others. What do I mean? Well, sometimes, when you see the opening of a scene trigger you can press <shift o> on your keyboard and open the console which will pause the game. Now enter whichever code you need to, so as to adjust a variable to help complete the scene. If you try and make adjustments within the scene itself, they may have no effect. You'll figure it out, but remember, be careful with the use of console codes. I cannot repeat that enough.

That's a lot to remember and seems like a lot of trouble isn't there a Mod or something I can install? Yes, yes there is, but since some players actually want to play the game without cheats or mods, I haven't discussed yet. Since you're asking, chances are, you are not one of those players.

Also, out the kindness and goodness of the developer, there is an 'Official Companion Mod'. If you try and use some other mod than that one, then there really isn't an insult available to indicate how dumb you are. Keep reading to learn about the 'Official Companion Mod', its installation and use. It too, comes with a warning not to overuse it.



The 'Official Companion Mod

It was once known as the *NiceErotica* mod, and was developed by a fine individual, named Wilson and the developer. However, even though the name hasn't changed, the game developer is now the driving force behind it. However, be aware that it still comes with a huge **WARNING.** If you install the mod incorrectly or over use it, you may <u>BORK</u> the game. The line is very fine that the developer must tightrope to make the game playable as he intended, while still trying to appease some of the players that want the ability to modify certain elements as they play. Look, I'm not trying to tell you how to play the game. Whether you want to use the mod, cheat codes, lucky rabbit's foot, etc. is entirely up to you. Almost daily, there are posts in the **F95Zone** forum of how someone messed up the game and caused it to crash because they didn't know what they were doing. When that happens, there is often only one option. If you cannot recover the game from a previous save point, your only option may be to delete everything and start over again from the beginning. You have been warned, use at your own risk!

<u>One other thing to keep in mind, you will have to install it every</u> <u>time you update to a new version or your 'saves' won't load.</u>

Okay, all that being said, go to the developer's Patreon page and download the **Nemod Companion Mod.** You will end up with a file that looks something like this.

Once you unzip the file you will have some files that need to be added to specific locations. Since, I have no idea what your install looks like, I have used my own. All the files that have an extension of <rypc> need to be copied into the **game** folder and the **nemod** folder must be copied into the **images** folder. When you have done it correctly, you should have something that looks like this:



		-		-
cache	data_minigame.rpy	loc_nightbar.rp	-	unren-dev.rpyc
gui	data_minigame.rpyc	loc_player_room		unren-quick.rpy
images	events.rpyc	loc_player_room		unren-quick.rpy
music	events_arrival.rpyc	loc_pool.rpyc		unren-rollback.
saves sounds	events_player_room.rpyc	loc_reception.r		unren-rollback.
sounds	events_short.rpyc	loc_restaurant.		unren-skip.rpy
ti actions.rpyc	freescpt.ttf	loc_restaurant.		unren-skip.rpyc
appointments.rpyc	qui.rpy	niceerotica con		version_check.r
appointments beach.rpyc	gui.rpyc	options.rpy	inpainton. pyc	xmod_scripts.rp
appointments_girl_room.rpyc	gui_screens.rpy	options.rpyc		xmod scripts.rp
appointments office.rpyc	gui_screens.rpyc	pl actions.rpyc		_ xined_settpesh
appointments photo studio.rpyc	gui_screens_new_ui.rpy	player.rpy		
archive.rpa	gui_screens_new_ui.rpyc	player.rpyc		
characters.rpy	interactive_binoculars.rpyc	poker.rpyc		
characters.rpyc	interactive_sex.rpyc	screens.rpyc		
data.rpy	loc_beach.rpyc	script.rpyc		
data.rpyc	loc_doctor.rpyc	script_version.	txt	
data_dynamic_text.rpy	loc_girls_room.rpyc	un.rpyc		
data_dynamic_text.rpyc	loc_massage.rpyc	unren-dev.rpy	inren-dev.rpy	
	ay Island > game > image	_	Tumo	
^ Name		e modified	Туре	
Name appointments	Date	_	File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars 	Date 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
Name appointments	Date 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM	File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
A Name appointments binoculars characters	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder	
A Name appointments binoculars characters dream	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder	
Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder	
Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames nemod 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames nemod phone 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames nemod phone phone_previews 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames nemod phone phone_previews poker 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames nemod phone phone_previews poker posing 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified /2020 9:56 AM /2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	
 Name appointments binoculars characters dream events GUI intro inventory locations minigames nemod phone phone previews poker posing posing2 	Date 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9, 3/9,	e modified (2020 9:56 AM (2020 9:56 AM	File folder File folder	

You will know you have installed it correctly when you play the game and see this icon in your upper left of your screen.



When you click on the couple, the mod will open and present you with options to change various stats for both the player and

individual girls. If you do not have enough sense to realize that saving your game *before* making adjustments, then there is no hope for you.



I will however, remind you not to over use the mod or try and 'max' everything out since it may <u>BORK</u> the game. When the mod is open and you select to modify either the player or girls' stats it will look something like this:

HOLIDAY	ISLAND COMPANION 0.1.0 by NICEEROTICA (& DARKHOUND)	< CLOSE COMPANION
Marine		
	GIRLS EDITOR Leiting Yrette	
	Attractiveness 9/10 Endurance 70/70 Max.Endurance 70/100 Favo: 200/200 Attraction: 92/100	
	Max. Affection: 1100 / 100 Love: 100 / 100 Max. Cave: 100 / 100 Max. Love: 100 / 100 Lust: 1 58 / 100 Anger: 0 / 100	
	Bust: 30 j (huge) Hide implants Hide Waist 22" Hide Hips: 37" Hide	
	Height: 150cm (411*) (short) Hide Weight: 54 kg Tide Age: 21 years Hide Room number: 34 Hide	

I am not going to go through every icon and stat as most are self-explanatory.

HOLIDAY ISLAND COMPANION 0.1.0 by NICEEROTICA (& DARKHOUND)							
Hilling S				A 3 0 =			
	Active effects (click on an effect to <u>decrease</u> it):						
Loc	oks:		5/5				
A VERBER	arm:		5/5				
Str	ength:		10/10				
THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE REAL	cking/Sneak.:		5/5				
A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL	lurance:		100 / 100				
	x. Endurance:		100 / 100				
Lus			100/100				
Cor	mpany favor		300 / 500				
Section 1							
	Reset all at	tribute changes					



Help, Help My Game Keeps Crashing

The first thing that comes to mind is the old saying, "When all else fails, read the directions". You'd be surprised how many people don't install the game correctly, or known fixes like the 'Resolution Fix', or they forgot to re-install the companion mod, or their 'Save' won't load because they ignored the advice on when and where to save.

It may also be your system, as sometimes, it's some problem with your gpu or the driver that doesn't support the screen resizing. Could be the age or amount of memory you have . Maybe you're trying to play an unsupported 'compressed' version of the game.

Now is when you need the help of the developer, as only he knows what might be the cause. Post on his Patreon page, or within the Holiday Island thread on F95Zone, your situation and 'traceback' and wait for an answer. Hopefully a solution is available or can be written to allow you to play the game. That might not be what you want to hear, but that's the best this Guide can offer. Moving on.

Now that you have the game correctly installed, it is time to play and enjoy the lovelies. As mentioned before, some girls have more content than others at the time of this writing. Regardless, at some point, you'll want to interact with all of them or will need to if you wish to complete all achievements. There are also scenes with the receptionist, doctor, maid, bartenders, masseuse, and Joy, the founder of Holiday Island. Remember, save early, save often. Now, on to the girls!

<u>Here are the girls in alphabetical order.</u>



ALICE ASH



Alice, although only a Tier 2 girl, is still a fan favorite with a fair amount of content. Combine all her events, scenes, appointments, etc. and she has over 45 achievements. She also has a really cute step-sister named Amy. With that much content saving is important, so save your game early and often.

Many of the achievements for Alice are wardrobe dependent, that means that the swimsuit or outfit she is wearing is important. If that isn't clear enough, try them all to see which one might trigger the scene.

Alice has some really unique ideas about showing her appreciation.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 25 Bust: 34I Waist: 22" Hips: 37" Height: 5' 11"

Weight: 54 kg (119 lbs.)



ALY PARKER



Aly's popularity has grown over the last couple of versions of the game that have been released. She is a solid Tier 2 girl with a combined content over 30. Did you know Aly also models clothes? That bit of information makes it easy to conclude that many of her achievements are wardrobe dependent. Can you believe she actually expects you to buy her a new outfit just to play HotShots?

Aly can also be shy at times, meaning best to catch her by herself or send the other girl(s) off to change clothes. She does have one involved achievement that has multiple components. Check your phone for hints.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 24 Bust: 36K Waist: 27" Hips: 39" Height: 5' 9" Weight: 70 kg (154 lbs.)



AMY EVANS



Amy is most definitely a Tier 1 girl and one of the first girls created by the developer and is also a fan favorite. She has a whopping total content of over 85 achievements! If she was your plane girl, you now know why I suggested you make the choices you did initially. She wasn't your plane girl? Well you might want to consider starting a new game. I shouldn't have to say this, but save early, save often!

Amy is also the first girl to get the new game mechanics. That means her stats have a fixed cap limit you cannot use any mod or console codes to adjust. Sorry, no cheating, you have to play the game and complete quests to raise them. The quests can be quite involved and take a number of days to complete during which you will have to interact with Amy and others on the island, like her step-sister as just one example.

Personally, I like the new game play mechanics as it keeps the player more involved in the actual game and storyline. It just takes some patience, but trust me, the reward is worth it!

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 25 Bust: 34H Waist: 21" Hips: 38" Height: 5' 10" Weight: 63 kg (139 lbs.)



BRENDA KING



Brenda is a Tier 3 girl and currently has a total of 28 achievements made up of a nice mixture of appointments, events, scenes and one special appointment. With v0.2.3.0 there is also an awesome sex scene. So, save early and save often!

Another reason it is nice to have Brenda on the island is that she can do so many other jobs, like Doctor, Receptionist and/or Maid, this frees up other girls with more content to roam around the island where it is easier to interact with them.

You can also play HotShots with Brenda in the NightBar. Some of her answers will give you a whole new appreciation for her.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 26 Bust: 34E Waist: 23" Hips: 38" Height: 5' 9" Weight: 51 kg (112 lbs.)



DELIZIA RIVERA



Delizia is another Tier 3 girl without a lot of content, although a few things have been added with the last couple of version releases including a sex scene! She also has some hot scenes in the doctor's office. Like Brenda, she can play many roles, like Receptionist or Doctor. Useful for freeing up other girls with higher content.

Just so you know, Delizia has a huge crush on me. Thus, there is not a lot you can do to win her heart. Sorry.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 26 Bust: 34E Waist: 23" Hips: 36" Height: 5' 8"

Weight: 47 kg (104 lbs.)



DESIRE BURNS



Desire is a Tier 2 girl and has a total of 47 achievements in her content. She can also work 3 different jobs: Maid, Doctor, or Receptionist. Much of her content revolves around these jobs. She also is one of the girls that plays Hotshots and you do not want to miss the reward after you beat her.

Currently, she is the one of the few girls with additional options after you beat her at poker. There are specific things you must do in both the gym and pool to trigger a couple of scenes. I know you won't be surprised to learn they are wardrobe dependent. The rest? Well, I'm not sure she sleeps much and she seems to pop up a lot when you're roaming the hallways. Saving your game is a very good idea.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 27 Bust: 34I Waist: 22.5" Hips: 38" Height: 5' 10" Weight: 53 kg (117 lbs.)



EVA FAIRRIS



Eva's popularity and thus her content have increased over the last couple version releases. She is a Tier 2 girl and as of this release, she has a combined content of 39 and like the other girls, a great deal of it is wardrobe dependent, meaning she has to be wearing the right swimsuit or outfit. She too, now plays Hotshots.

She also has a couple random scenes, one occurring at the pool and the other in the elevator. No exact way to trigger either one, which would be why they are called *random* scenes. She has one involved achievement that has multiple components. Patience, you won't get it in one go around. Mainly because it involves a meeting with Joy and she only comes onto the island every few weeks. With Eva, saving your game is a *really* good idea.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 22 Bust: 28J Waist: 19.5" Hips: 32" Height: 5' 7" Weight: 43 kg (95 lbs.)



FAYE SANFORD



Faye is a Tier 1 girl and has a total content of over 50 achievements. Gym, Pool, Beach, NightBar, just about everywhere. Some of her content is wardrobe dependent, so try them all and be sure to check the hints for useful information about hers and your stat levels. I know I sound like a broken record, but ... Save Early, Save Often!

Faye also has 'magical' powers in that she can unlock locations on the island, that before were inaccessible, like the gym shower and the sauna. Just follow the hints on your phone and you'll be okay. Another thing to remember is that Faye likes big things. Along with your phone being your best friend, so is the 'Blue Pill'.

There is a good chance Faye will be one of the initial girls on the island, but if not, invite her as soon as Joy grants you the ability.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 23 Bust: 32M Waist: 22" Hips: 40" Height: 5' 9" Weight: 56 kg (123 lbs.)



HEATHER WHITE



Heather's content has increased dramatically over the last few version releases. Whereas once she was a Tier 2 girl, she has now graduated to Tier 1 with achievements seemingly everywhere. Currently she has 55, and there are more rumored to be on the horizon. It helps that she can also be a Receptionist and a Masseuse, so besides freeing up the other girls, she also has scenes within those two jobs.

Heather also has some rather involved achievements that have multiple components. As mentioned, they seem to be everywhere; Pool, Beach, Nightbar, Hallways. Some are by herself and others require another girl to be present.

Heather is the first girl to tell you outright that she loves you. Saving your game often would definitely be a good idea.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 21 Bust: 32J Waist: 20" Hips: 34" Height: 5' 5" Weight: 49 kg (108 lbs.)



IVY MENDEX



Just in case it wasn't obvious, Ivy is the island's resident Amazon. She is a Tier 3 girl and currently has 25 achievements available within her content and the majority are wardrobe and stat dependent. Pay close attention to the hints on your phone. Much like Faye, she likes big things, so be sure to have a ready supply of 'Blue Pills'.

Along with being one of the few girls with an *'Easter Egg'* you should remember, safety first, never annoy the Amazon. She will break you!

Save, save, save.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 29 Bust: 42J Waist: 27" Hips: 45" Height: 6' 9" Weight: 104 kg (229 lbs.)



JENNIFER WHITE



Ah, sweet Jennifer... so young, so beautiful, a great bartender, an awesome workout instructor, clothing designer, photography enthusiast, procurement specialist and no one emcees a Wet Tshirt or Best Butt contest quite like her. Joy is her great-aunt, and Jennifer is also a champion tit-fighter! Wait, what?!?!? Is there anything this girl can't do? She's even pretty good at poker.

Jennifer has a total of 31 achievements, and most are pretty easy, although there are a couple that are a bit involved. Remember she is related to Joy and as such, she has been entrusted with some additional activities and duties on the island. Don't worry, the hints on your phone will make everything clear.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 19 Bust: 34F Waist: 23" Hips: 37" Height: 5' 6" Weight: 56 kg (123.5 lbs.)



JESSICA DIAMOND



Jessica is another of the blonde bombshells that frequents the island. She is a Tier 1 girl and has a total achievement content of 61. Much of it is wardrobe and stat dependent. Recommendation: If she isn't one of the initial girls, invite her onto the island the first chance you get.

Jessica's achievements are spread out all over the island and at many different times during the day. She also plays a mean game of HotShots. Keep in mind that Jessica is a tease and will delight in tormenting you unmercifully. She isn't all bad though, as she does help you with one of Heather's achievements. Saving your game is definitely a good idea.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 23 Bust: 32J Waist: 22" Hips: 38" Height: 5' 9" Weight: 52 kg (115 lbs.)



JOY RESPLANDOR



The goddess and brains behind the entire Holiday Island operation: cougar, mad-scientist, and too sexy for words. Oh yeah, and she is Jennifer's great-aunt. Did you know she keeps boy toys until she is bored and/or done with them? Just something to keep in the back of your mind before you fall hopelessly in love.

You first meet Joy when you initially receive your lottery winning letter. Sometime around the third week, she will visit the island for the first time and slip a note under your door suggesting you meet her in her private office. With each ensuing meeting with her, you will get additional information about the island, some specific girls and additional quests. It doesn't happen all in one meeting and since a week or two may go by between visits, you have to be patient.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 54 Bust: 34G Waist: 24" Hips: 37" Height: 5' 8" Weight: 53 kg (117 lbs.)



LACEY BROOKS



For the longest time it seemed that a small girl with normal size boobs couldn't get any love as Lacey barely had any achievements. However, small boob lovers of the world united and voted, thus raising her popularity in the polls. Lacey is a Tier 3 girl and has a total of 22 achievements.

Although that still isn't a lot compared to some of the other girls, they are packed with content and the majority are repeatable. Beach, Pool, Hallway, Gym, NightBar, Lacey has got it going on! She is such a tease, but you can't help but love her.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 22 Bust: 32D Waist: 22" Hips: 34" Height: 5' 4" Weight: 49 kg (108 lbs.)



MERCEDES & MIRIAM RAMOS



Recent additions to the island, the twins are in charge of your safety. As the Lifeguard (Miriam) and Head of Security (Mercedes), who also watches over the pool, they will always keep an eye on you and your activities. Combined they have over 30 achievements between them. v0.2.30 add some great new content for Mercedes and if that isn't enough, more are rumored to be on the way!

Fun Facts and Figures

<u>Mercedes</u>

Age: 23 Bust: 38G Waist: 24" Hips: 42" Height: 5' 10" Weight: 64 kg (141 lbs.)

<u>Miriam</u>

Age: 22 Bust: 38G Waist: 24" Hips: 43" Height: 5' 10" Weight: 68 kg (150 lbs.)



NATASHA KHAN



If you hadn't noticed, Natasha will never drown, as she has two enormous personal floatation devices with her at all times. She is a Tier 3 girl and currently has a total of 26 achievements.

Her arrival scene should have offered you a clue that Natasha is a playful, lusty woman. Nighttime brings out the best in her as you'll discover in numerous locations. Beware of things that go bump in the night. Or in Natasha's case, knocks on your door in the middle of the night.

Oh yeah, saving your game often, would be a good idea.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 24

Bust: 34K

Waist: 22" Hips: 39"

Height: 5' 6"

Weight: 62 kg (137 lbs.)



RENÉE CASSIDY



For a while Renée was another girl that did not do well in the polls. It didn't matter that she was very sexy and had an aversion to wearing panties. Lately all that has changed and she now has a total of 29 achievements making her a solid Tier 3 girl.

You definitely want to help her in the gym and she plays a mean game of poker and HotShots along with getting *frisky* in the NightBar when she drinks. Did you know that Renée rarely wears panties? Best of all, Renée is willing to teach you how to give massages, which is a very useful talent to have.

Once more with feeling, save, save!

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 30

Bust: 32F

Waist: 22"

Hips: 36"

Height: 5' 5"

Weight: 48 kg (106 lbs.)



YUMIKO SAKURA



Everyone's favorite Asian and alternate bartender can be found at the Beach Bar during the day and in the Night Bar on Sundays, Wednesdays and Fridays. Besides pouring a mean drink, Yumiko is the moderator for the game HotShots. She also will play a fun game of 'Guess Who' with you. She has the ability to affect how your interactions with the other girls proceed. I know that sounds confusing, but just talk with her at closing time and you'll understand. Trust me, she won't be upset if you stare at her cleavage.

You also will want to play poker with Yumiko. Why? Just trust me, and play poker with her a couple times and you'll see.

Lastly, there is an awesome 'Easter Egg' with Yumiko when you play HotShots. If you haven't figured out by now that you need to save your game every chance you get, there is no hope for you.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 22 Bust: 36F Waist: 22" Hips: 39" Height: 5' 7" Weight: 57 kg (126 lbs.)



YVETTE POITRINE



Last, but certainly not least, and one of the all-time favorites of the developer (c'mon her cute face is the game's icon) and fans. Yvette is a Tier 1 girl and has a combined achievement total of over 75! You want a bundle of sexy, dynamite packed into a 4' 11" frame? Yvette is everything and more than you could ever hope for!

Yvette can be a Receptionist or Maid, and as you might have guessed, she has scenes all over the island; Day, Afternoon, Evenings, Gym, Pool, Sauna, NightBar, Her Room, Your Room, let's just say everywhere! By now this shouldn't come as a big surprise, the majority are wardrobe and stat dependent.

Save, save, save!

You'll want lots of restore points to complete all of the available achievements with Yvette.

Fun Facts and Figures

Age: 21 Bust: 30J Waist: 22" Hips: 37" Height: 4' 11" Weight: 54 kg (119 lbs.)



Final Thoughts

So that's it. You now have plenty of information to play the game and complete all the achievements. Have fun!

Wait, wait, there has to be more! What about the other console codes, the pills, the achievements with multiple components? Please help.

Oh c'mon, now you're just being pitiful or maybe lazy is a better word. You have all the information and tools available to play the game from start to finish. There might be a few specifics missing, but nothing you cannot discover on your own as you play. Besides, do you *really* want to admit that you have been bested by a free game? (Even if it is probably the best free porn game out there.)

<Heavy Sigh>

Just know that all the girls will be *very, very* disappointed in you. No more smiling faces, affection or love. Heck you'll be lucky if they don't kick you off the island and make fun of you on Social Media.

Okay, fine. Keep your arms and legs in the car at all times and take my hand and we'll enter what is known as *SPOILERLAND*.







Walkthrough aka Spoilerland

Well we're here. Where to begin? I mentioned the other console codes. So here they are. Don't forget to heed the warnings about over using them.

List of Console Codes

To change your stats: (where xx is the new number, do not exceed maximum)

player.looks=xx (max 5)

player.charm=xx (max 5)

player.strength=xx (max 10)

player.hacking=xx (max 5)

player.endurance_max=xx (max 100)

player.endurance=xx (max 100)

player.lust=xx (max 100)

player.company_favor=xx (max 500)

To add items: (where xx is the number of items to be added) player.add_item("blue pill", xx) player.add_item("green pill", xx) player.add_item("sperm(eh) vial", xx)





To change a girl's stats: (replace name with the girl's uncapitalized first name & xx with the new number of the stat, but do not exceed the maximum)

```
name.rsm[0].favor=xx (max 100)
name.rsm[0].affection_max=xx (max 100)
name.rsm[0].affection=xx (max 100)
name.rsm[0].love_max=xx (max 100)
name.rsm[0].love=xx (max 100)
name.lust=xx (max 100, note do not enter ".rsm[0].")
name.rsm[0].anger=xx (max 100, but set to 0)
name.sexiness = xx (max 10) raises a girl's attractiveness
```

To change a girl's clothes:

name.swimwear = x (0-2) (3 for Amy's sling bikini) name.nightwear = x (0-2).love name.receptionwear = x (0-1) name.sleepwear = x (0-2)

To change how good a girl is at poker name.poker_skill=(0-3) (0 is bad to 3 is excellent)

To know who will win at poker before each hand:

g_cheats_enabled = True

To automatically win the round:

g_poker_game.winner = 0 (Beware: This cheat breaks the cheat above it)







To add player effects: player.add_effect("erection")

player.add_effect("blue pill")

To remove player effects:

player.rem_effect("erection")

To get a hack for a girl's implant: (also works for Jennifer, Yumiko, Joy, Miriam & Mercedes)

> name.monitoring_sub_dermal= 3 name.monitoring_sub_dermal_hacked = True

To get a girl's stats:

name.bra_size_known = True
name.waist_size_known = True
name.hips_size_known = True
name.body_height_known = True
name.weight_known = True

To get a girl's age:

name.age_known = True

To get a girl's room number (including Joy and Yumiko): name.room_number_known=True





To get a dream image of a planegirl who wasn't my plane girl:

aly.add_dream_image("plane") amy.add_dream_image("plane") brenda.add_dream_image("plane") lacey.add_dream_image("plane")

To change the heat in hotshots:

g_hotshots.heat = n

There, that should enable you to cheat your way through any obstacle you encounter. Again, you are advised to heed the warnings. If you bork your game, you will have no one to blame but yourself.

I need more. Show me everything! I want step-by-step instructions to complete every achievement!

You know that giant 'L' on your forehead doesn't wash off, right? You are admitting to being beaten by a computer game, which is just a collection of 1's and 0's. You know the girls will all think you're a wimp and not be happy. Are you sure that's what you want? Think it over carefully, I'll wait. Okay, fine, on we go.



<Heavy Sigh>






See? No smiling faces.

Alice



HOW DO I USE THE BINOCULARS TO WATCH ALICE JOG ON THE BEACH?

First buy the Hi-Tech binoculars from the shopping app on your phone with your HI favor. When Alice is on the beach in her regular bikini in the afternoon, choose to jog. You will see Alice running. You can call out to her, and she'll come over and talk to you. If you don't call out and just watch her, you can use the binoculars to spy on her as she takes off her top and stretches out in the water. Careful this event is one of the first to use the new 'Flow Logic' and different paths can occur if you get caught.

HOW CAN I HAVE SEX WITH ALICE ON THE BEACH?

When Alice is on the beach in her regular bikini, choose the sun lounger option. You will see Alice sleeping in the sand. If your hack/sneaking skills are high enough, you can sneak up close to her without waking her. As you rest nearby, you dream about Alice and get excited. If Alice's affection, love and lust is too low, she will catch you with an erection and get mad at you for being a pervert. If her stats are high, she will see your erection and have sex with you.

HOW DO I GET ALICE TO POSE TOPLESS ON THE BEACH FOR ME?

Alice must be in her skimpy bikini and on the beach. Ask her to take a walk with you. Stare at her breasts and take another look when she suggests it. She will offer to pose for you if you behave. Promise to be good, and she'll take you to a secluded area so that you can see her topless.









HOW DO I GET ALICE TO KISS ME AT THE POOL?

Alice can either schedule an appointment to meet you at the pool or be in her regular bikini at the pool when you ask to relax with her on the sun lounger. Her affection and lust should be high. If you stare at her breasts, she won't get mad, but that will end the scene. If you do not look at her boobs, she will tell you that she likes to be looked at and kiss you to get you to be more direct with her. Unfortunately, your erection is a little too direct for her, and she tells you to cool off in the pool.

HOW DO I GET ALICE TO POLE DANCE FOR ME AND HAVE SEX WITH ME AFTERWARD? DOES IT MATTER IF I'M UNDER THE EFFECTS OF THE BLUE PILL?

If Alice is in the night bar with high affection and lust. You can ask her to pole dance for you by clicking on the action icon. She will change into her doctor's outfit and come back. After the dance, she will ask you what you thought. You must respond that you liked the way she looked at you. She will react appropriately and take you upstairs for a private dance. If you are on the blue pill, she will notice and ask if that is all you. Just some minor dialogue changes, but the renders remain the same. In either case, Alice will take you upstairs for a private dance. You can see her pole dance nearly naked first or get right down to the sex.

HOW DO I SEE ALICE HAVE SEX WITH AMY IN THE SHOWER?

This is one of those *random events that occurs as* you walk back to your room, you'll see that Alice's door is open and hear showering noise from inside. You will see Alice with Amy in the shower together. If your sneaking ability is high, you can sneak in and listen to their conversation. If Alice's lust is high, she'll agree to have sex with her step-sister, Amy, but on the bed, not in the shower. With the highest sneaking ability, you can spy on them from behind the wardrobe, while they have sex.









How do I get the strength training with Alice? How do I have sex with Alice in her schoolgirl outfit?

Currently, this is one of those <u>non-repeatable</u> events so be sure to save your game. Alice must be in her skimpy bikini. Go back and forth to the gym every 30 minutes. The *random* event will eventually happen. You will discover Alice will be trapped under the weights. You rescue her, and she tells you that she wants to be strong like her step-sister, Amy. She will schedule three sessions with you. If you claim that she is so sexy that you can't control yourself, she'll give you a blowjob. Remember to save your game, as these events aren't repeatable. After the training, she rewards you with a date in her room. She wears a school girl costume and calls you teacher. If her love and lust are high, she will forget about pretending she is a girl and have sex with you. Now when you go to the gym to watch Alice lift weights, you can get that achievement.

The reward date scene is repeatable, if you let Alice win the Best Butt or Wet T-Shirt contest. You will need to get the reward date more than once to see all the possible endings.







Aly



HOW DO I GET BOTH OF ALY'S ARRIVAL SCENES?

Sending Aly home and inviting her back will get you at least one of the scenes, but you may not be able to get the other one. You can try sending her home and saving the game. Invite her back and when you see her walking towards you in the hall, SAVE the game again, but in a new placeholder. If and only if, Aly was your plane girl, but not if you are using a saved game from before version 1.7.2. If that's the case, then try this. Send Aly home, invite her back. SAVE the game. When you see her walking down the hall, note your gameday and SAVE again in a new save placeholder. Open the console $\langle SHIFT-o \rangle$ and type: gameday = 0 <ENTER> <ESC>. After a few images of the second arrival scene, it should switch to the first arrival scene, but if it doesn't, go back to your saved game and try again. After you see the scene, check your phone to make sure you have gained the achievement. Then open the console again and change the gameday to the correct day. If doesn't work and you can't stand to have an unfilled placeholder, you can either start a brand, new game and follow the recommendations or manually complete the achievement by opening the console and typing:

aly.add_event_seen("Arrival_planegirl") <ENTER> (It should respond with "True") <ESC>. If you got the response "False", then you made a mistake. You must make sure you type it in exactly.









How do I get Aly's pecs training with extras?

Aly must be in the gym with you and wearing her regular bikini. Ask to watch her do her pecs training. When you try to take a closer look, you will trip over her shoes and hit your head. She will ask you if you are injured. If you pretend that you are, she will cradle your head in her boobs. When you get an erection from this, she will send you to your room to take care of it.

HOW DO I GET ALY'S BREAST COMPARISON WITH FAYE?

When Faye is on the beach and Aly is on the island, go jogging. Aly need only be on the island, not on the beach for the event to start. You will spy on the girls as Aly compares her tits to Faye's. Faye has the biggest tits on the island, which has to be proven to Aly by switching swimsuits. Some day if all goes according to plan, there will be more to this event.

HOW DO I GET ALY TO MODEL JENNIFER'S SWIMSUIT?

When Aly is at the beach in her blue bikini, choose to relax on the sun lounger from your actions, not hers. You will see her on the pier. She will tell you that Jennifer doesn't have the boobs to model her swimsuit. She will ask you to get Jennifer to give her the suit to model. Talk to Jennifer at the Nightbar about the swimsuit. She will be angry that Aly showed you the picture and tell you to talk to Aly. Talk to Aly when she is alone and Jennifer isn't around (also not at reception). Easiest way to do this is by visiting Aly in her room early in the morning and making an appointment to meet at the pool when it isn't in use. Aly will tell you that she didn't know that she wasn't supposed to show the picture around and ask you to smooth things over with Jennifer. Talk to Jennifer at the bar; ask her why she didn't want the picture shown around and compliment her swimsuit, then apologize for Aly. Jennifer will tell you it's ok to take pictures of Aly modeling the swimsuit. Talk to Aly, and she will schedule a time to pose for you.







HOW DO I GET ALY TO SEND ME HER TEEN PICS?



This one is a bit involved with a number of steps and elements. If you do not have the habit of saving you game often, then quit now and delete everything, because you'll never complete all achievements.

Okay, when Aly is at the pool in her bikini or skimpy bikini, sit with her on the sun lounger and ask her to pose for you. When you stare at her chest, she will tell you about her boobs growing when she was a teen, and she will send you a pic. The quest button on your phone will keep track of what she wants next. Once you get her what she wants, sit with her on the sun lounger again and talk to her about the teen pics.

She will ask you for a black rose. Go to Jennifer at the Nightbar, who will send you to reception where you can download an app to buy one for 100 company favor. After you buy it, give it to Aly as a gift before sitting with her on the sun lounger. Aly will ask you three gold trophies, either weekly or all-time. You need to get all three gold trophies for her in the same seven-day period.

Easiest way to accomplish this is to think of the week starting on Monday. Start by hugging and kissing Aly every chance you get. When Wednesday rolls around, make Aly the winner of the Best Butt contest. If she isn't one of the contestants, either rollback (PgUp) or reload an early save point. Continue to hug and kiss Aly every chance you get. On Saturday make Aly the winner of the Wet T-Shirt contest. Same trick as above if she isn't a contestant. At the end of the week Aly will have her three gold trophies.

Sit with her on the sun lounger again and talk to her about the teen pics. She'll check your phone to see how many trophies she has. She will not count gold trophies on the lower level gained before she asked you to get them. She will not count trophies unless they have been there for at least twelve hours. Once she tells you that you have the three trophies, she'll send you the topless pic.







HOW DO I GET ALY TO SEND ME HER TEEN PICS? (CONT.)



Once this is achieved, she will pose topless for you at the pool, provided that she is there alone with you. To get her alone, it may be necessary to have the other girls sent away by asking them to change their bikinis. She will pose topless for you in both her bikini and skimpy bikini. Get her to pose for you in both outfits; after all, you've earned it.

HOW DO I GET ALY TO PLAY HOTSHOTS? HOW DO I GET ALY'S SPECIAL EVENINGWEAR?

When Yumiko is working at the Nightbar, choose the HotShots option for Aly. She will say she needs a new outfit. Talk to Jennifer about it at the Nightbar on the next night. She will tell you to get her Aly's measurements. Talk to Jennifer again once you have the required measurements. She will say that she needs to talk to her supplier and to talk to her again tomorrow. The next time Jennifer is working at the night bar, talk to her again, and she will add the outfit to your phone. Purchase it with the shopping app. The next time Aly is at the bar when Yumiko is working there, ask to play HotShots and you will give her the gift of the new outfit. She will then play Hotshots with you.







Amy



Just a reminder, Amy is the first girl to get the transition of the game play mechanics. You can no longer just use mods or console codes to raise her stats. Her affection and love are capped at 35 until certain conditions are met. Eventually, the numbers will be replaced by the heart system as shown earlier in the Guide.

WHAT IF AMY WASN'T MY PLANE GIRL?

Start a new game. Yes, I understand you don't want to do that, but trust me. Start a new game and make the choices suggested above so Amy <u>IS</u> your Plane Girl. After seeing the scene, save your game and then load one of your previous 'saves'. The achievement should now show as completed. Note, that the completed achievement count might be off, but that's the price you pay.

HOW DO I START AMY'S QUESTS?

To begin Amy's quests, you must complete all four workouts with her: pull-ups, yoga, weightlifting, and pecs training. You have to be strong enough to spot for Amy when she does the bench press. Hopefully, you have discussed with Jennifer the proper schedule of training you need to follow to increase your strength. You may also use a 'Yellow Pill' boost your strength. Also, Amy must be in one of her other swimsuits and not her 'special' or sling bikini for all gym workouts to be available.

Once you have done all four workouts with Amy, her affection should be at 35, which you can now raise to 50. However, you now need to raise her love to 35. Hugging her is the best way to accomplish this. Don't try to kiss her as yet, since her affection is still capped, she won't like it. Also, she will not tell you any of her measurements. Patience we'll get there.









HOW DO I GET THE PRIVATE WORKOUT WITH AMY?

Once you raise Amy's love is at 35, you will need to visit her in her room from 19:00 - 21:00hrs. She will request that you get her some workout clothes since all she has is a bikini. You will need to talk with Jennifer (did you forget she is the resident clothing designer?) Talk with Jennifer in the gym and she will show you a picture of a functional, yet sexy, outfit that alas, she can't make it until you get Amy's measurements. Back to visiting Amy in in her room to show her the picture. When you show Amy the picture, Amy will give you her measurements. After you get Amy's measurements, go back to Jennifer and give her Amy's measurements. Nothing happens overnight, so it will take at least a couple days for Amy's new outfit to be added to you shopping App. However, you must talk with the receptionist to get her to actually add the outfit to your App. You can only give Amy her new outfit when you visit her in her room. She of course, will be thrilled and insist on modeling it for you. Then she will begin to text you with a schedule of private workouts.

HOW DO I BUY AMY HER SPECIAL SHAKE AND GIVE IT TO HER?

Back to increasing Amy's affection, love and lust again as directed above. Eventually you will see Amy in the gym and have her complain about the taste of the protein shakes. This meeting in the gym is a little harder to trigger, so make sure Amy is NOT the maid or on early front desk duty. Nor can you schedule a time to meet Amy at the gym, the best way to trigger the event is to go to the gym at 07:00hr.

Being a chivalrous guy, you will offer to try to get Amy one of her preferred flavors. Talk with Jennifer in the gym and explain what you need. Jennifer will need a few days to make it happen, but eventually when you talk with her again, she will have added them to your shopping App. Patience, it does take a couple days, so continue to work on increasing Amy's affection and love for you. One you have purchased the shakes, you may gift them to Amy, but only in the gym. Amy will schedule a private workout with you in the gym for the next evening. If you have continued to work on increasing Amy's stats as directed you will be well rewarded.









HOW DO I LEARN HOW TO GIVE A MASSAGE AND GIVE AMY ONE?

Visit Amy's room at 21:00hrs and you will find Amy just getting out of the shower after a workout. She will want a massage and ask you if you know how to give a massage. Sadly, you have to tell her no.

Now where do you think you could find a masseuse to teach you how to give a massage? The spa of course, but know that only Renée can teach you. She will schedule your training for the next evening. <u>Important Note</u>, you cannot reschedule this appointment, so don't schedule anything else that might interfere and bork the game. Once Renée has completed your massage training, you can you can now meet Amy in her room to give her a massage. Again, you should go to her room at 21:00. You'll need to do this three times, and each time you do, Amy will tell you a little more about herself. As they say, "Third time's the charm!"

HOW DO I SEE AMY ARM WRESTLE IN THE BAR?

Make sure that Amy is in her sexy eveningwear (fishnet with hearts). As soon as the Nightbar opens 22:00hrs, go there. If you don't see Amy speaking with Jennifer, you can try using rollback, or changing your previous location and try again. Sometimes going to the Nightbar from a different location at 01:00hrs works too. Regardless, as it is a *random* occurrence, you may have to try a few times until you see Amy and Jennifer sitting together talking at the bar. After overhearing their conversation, Amy will challenge you to arm wrestle her. The first time you try to beat her, she will distract you and you will lose. The next time you won't be so easily distracted, and you will win. After the first time or match, it doesn't matter who is tending bar, you can arm wrestle Amy any time by clicking on the action icon. Losing bad, winning good! You'll see what I mean.









HOW DO I GET AMY THE ORANGE ROSE?

The next component of the quest to raise Amy's stats is to give her an orange rose. You'll need to get the information about the flower from Alice. You learned from doing Amy's massage that Alice is Amy's step-sister, and after all, who would know Amy better than her step-sister? Go to visit Alice in her room at 21:00, and she will tell you about the orange rose. After that, you need to go to reception when Amy isn't working there to get the orange rose added to your shopping app. You can't get the orange rose added to the shopping app if Alice hasn't told you about it yet, so be sure you follow each step in the proper order. Afterwards the flower should appear immediately in your phone's shopping app. Purchase the flower for 50 HI Company Favor and gift it to Amy.

HOW DO I GET AMY THE COPPER DRESS AND GET THE EXTRAS?

Next on the list to finish displaying your soft side, is to get Amy a new copper dress. I should have to tell you who to talk with about clothes, so talk with Jennifer in the NightBar about a new dress for Amy. Lucky you, Jennifer will say that she has one, but wants to show it to you first. You'll need to visit Jennifer in her room after the bar closes and beat her at poker to win the dress. Being nice, Jennifer will even throw in a pair of shoes. Give the dress and shoes to Amy as a gift. Once you ask her to change into her 'special' new dress, finding Amy alone in the bar and having a drink with her is a *very* good thing. You'll see what I mean.

By now, Amy's affection and love should be at 75. Nothing wrong with continuing to hug and kiss her to keep them there. You'll also discover that some previously unavailable achievements can now be completed.

We will get to them, but for now let's finish up the final part of the quest in order to raise Amy's stats to 100 or 5 hearts.









HOW DO I COMPLETE THE QUEST TO RAISE AMY'S STATS?

Finally, we're in the homestretch. At some point after getting the message to meet with Joy about the new Wish/Desires mailbox, Amy will knock urgently on your door and tell you about getting her implants removed in Joy's lab. There are some conditions, one being Amy has to accumulate five (5) gold trophies. Not as hard as it sounds, as with the two contests and all the now available interactions with Amy. Just concentrate on her for a week and interact every chance you get at any and all locations.

Once she has the necessary trophies, she will text you in a few days to meet her in her room and she will explain the other conditions. Namely she needs sperm samples. More visits to her room with masturbation and cumming on her various body parts so she can collect the samples. How is that a bad thing? Trust me, it isn't. Don't worry she will give you a day to recover in between visits. Just wait for her to text you again.

When she finally has the trophies and samples a few days will go by and she will again knock on your door to say goodbye as she is off to Joy's lab. A week without Amy, what to do, what to do? I'm sure you can find things to do with other girls to occupy your time. Just know that when Amy returns, she will schedule an appointment in her room. This appointment cannot be rescheduled, and trust me you don't want to miss it anyway. So, keep you schedule clear.

Once the appointment arrives, keep it and then there really isn't much you can do to not complete the quest. Hooray, Amy's stats are at 100 or 5 hearts.

HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH AMY IN THE NIGHTBAR BATHROOM?

Amy must be in her blue dress which is her basic evening wear. Have a drink with her in the night bar. If your and her stat levels and the planets align, she'll excuse herself and go to the bathroom. Guaranteed you will not have sex if you sit by yourself at the table. Best join her in the bathroom.









HOW DO I WATCH AMY SIT BY THE POOL?

This is called a distraction scene and it is also *random*. Amy can be wearing any swimsuit, but must have high affection and lust. While Amy is at the pool, do not click on any girl, but just choose to relax on the sun lounger yourself. If the *random* event triggers, you will see Amy sitting by the pool.

HOW DO I SEE AMY MASTURBATE AT THE POOL?

When Amy is at the pool and in her regular bikini, click on her and then the sun lounger action icon. Now there are a bunch of options from which you can choose. You want to ask her to pose for you. Abs or breasts, your choice. Now providing Amy's lust is high enough, she will show you what she can do with the dildo she just happens to be carrying. No idea where she had it hidden, but that is just another unexplained mystery of the world.

HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH AMY IN THE POOL?

Amy needs to be alone with at the pool and wearing her skimpy, red bikini. You can try to make an appointment with Amy to meet at the pool late in the day when fewer girls will be there, or send any other girls off to change their swimsuits until you are alone with Amy. Now choose to play in the pool and when the option appears, tip her over. You will need to have high charm and lust, as well as Amy having high stats. If everything checks out, she will back you against the pool wall and her way with you.









HOW DO I BUY AMY HER SPECIAL SWIMSUIT?

When talking, not chatting, with Amy ask her if there is anything wrong. Amy will tell you that she wants a sling bikini. However, before you can buy one, you will need to know all of Amy's measurements. If you don't know, then ask her until you do. Keep in mind that you need to also know her measurements to get her the sexy workout as part of the quest to raise her stats. Might want to wait until you complete that part of the quest before trying to get her the sling bikini.

Once you have all of Amy's measurements, her special swimsuit will appear in your phone's shopping app. You can purchase it now with HI favor, but you can't just give her this as a gift. The next time you see Amy in a swimsuit, ask her to change into her Special Swimsuit, and she will put it on for you. Keep in mind that some gym options for her will disappear.

Lose some gym options but gain some others. When you see Amy on the beach in her sling bikini, ask her to take a walk. Ignore her cleavage the second time and compliment her instead. Of course, you want her to pose for you. Even better if her stats have been raised. You'll see what I mean.

HOW DO I WATCH AMY MASTURBATE IN HER ROOM AND HAVE SEX WITH HER?

Travelling the hallways to your room, you may hear noises coming from Amy's room. Here is where it is good to have high sneaking ability. Sneak into her room and watch her masturbate. Call out to her you want make her mad. Or you can keep watching and sneak a little closer. Before she finishes, and without looking at her, you may choose to interrupt her. She will be annoyed, but so horny, she'll get over it and have sex with you on the bed. Afterwards, a quick look of gratitude accompanied by a pose for you, and off you both go to your respective showers.









HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH AMY AFTER HER SHOWER?

Travelling the hallway again, you may see that Amy's door is partially open. Being sneaky, you sneak in and watch her. No sense getting caught and making Amy mad; unless that's what you want to do, but then no sex for you. After you sneak out, you knock on the door to say that you were just checking on her.

If Amy's affection, love and lust are high enough, and your charm is high enough, she may invite you in. If not, she'll just thank you for checking on her and say good-bye. <u>Warning</u>: Do not accept her invitation unless your endurance is high. If you cum before she does, it will just make her mad. If you accept her invitation, she will invite you in and jump you on the couch.

HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH AMY AND ALICE IN THE SHOWER?

A lot seems to happening while travelling the hallways. First off, both Amy and Alice need to be on the island at the same time. This time you may hear noises and find Amy and Alice showering together. Sorry, no threesome, but you can watch. Of course, you don't want to be caught, so you need a high sneaking ability. Listen to their conversation and if Alice's lust is high, she'll agree to have sex with her step-sister, Amy, just like old times. Keep being sneaky and watch from behind the wardrobe.

HOW DO I GET BOTH OF AMY'S HOT SCENES FOR HOTSHOTS?

You have to have the heat index be over 100 with both of you and nearly undressed. She will either kiss you or cum in her pants. It's a 50/50 chance as to which one you will get. If you don't get the one you want, you'll be forced to keep playing. These girls can be quite a burden sometimes.









HOW DO I GET AMY'S SPECIAL LINGERIE?

Another scene that benefits from the quests to raise Amy's stats. Now that her affection is high, visit her room after the bar closes. Since she has high affection for you, she will not get mad and will pose for you. Then she will tell you that she wants some new special lingerie. Providing you know her measurements, it will appear in your Shopping App.

Purchase it with your HI Company Favor. The next time you visit Amy after-hours, give it to her as a gift. Lucky you, she will invite you in and model it for you. Amy will also send you sexts of her wearing it.

HOW DO I HAVE DINNER WITH AMY AND THE EXTRAS?

Randomly, Amy will send you a text in the morning inviting you to dinner. When it is time for the date you go to her room. Good thing her stats are high, but you will need high charm and endurance. Stare at her boobs and charm her so that she doesn't get mad. If you just stare at her face, she won't think that you are interested and you'll both have a nice uneventful dinner. However, since you are a charming date, you can stare at her boobs without her getting mad.

She will offer you a footjob, and this is where the high endurance comes into play. Without high endurance you will cum too early and make her mad. Succeed in not making her mad, and each time she invites you to dinner again, you can do more.

HOW COME I CAN'T DO AMY'S WEIGHTLIFTING SCENE?

You may have borked the game by not heeding the warnings to not max all stats if using the NE Mod. If that isn't the case, you must be a girly man. Ask Jennifer how to train to increase your strength. Or use a 'Yellow Pill' so your strength is at least 6 or higher. Amy must be in her skimpy bikini with high lust. She will be so impressed with your strength that she will tell you to put the weights aside and give you a blow job.







Brenda



HOW CAN I GET THE HOT SCENE WITH BRENDA WHILE PLAYING HOTSHOTS?

Brenda is one of the toughest competitors in HotShots, she will make you drink more often than not. Take a 'Red Pill' if you have to, but make sure your endurance is high. Also, you'll want to get the 'Hard Question' on the wheel as many times as possible, as they raise the heat index more than anything else. Your goal is to get the heat index over 100. Then just hold on for dear life.

HOW CAN I GET BRENDA TO POSE FOR ME IN THE NEW PHOTO STUDIO?

During one of your meetings with Joy, she will tell you of Brenda's wish to be a swimsuit model. The next time you talk with Brenda (the beach might be good place) ask her about swimwear photo shoot. You and she will schedule a time for you to pick her up at her room and off you go.

HOW CAN I GET ALL THE ACHIEVEMENTS WITH BRENDA AT THE POOL?

Nothing happens all at once, so you will need to see this scene a few times. Generally, it is best when she is alone, but other times it won't matter. The first time ask to take the sunbed beside her. The next time, now here's the tricky part, look at her boobs and accept her offer to look again! The next time you take the sunbed beside her and do the look, accept her offer, tell her she is hot. Then she will pose for you.

HOW CAN I GET BRENDA TO VISIT MY ROOM AND HAVE SEX WITH ME?

The first visit can only be initiated after the completing the pool scene achievements. For all subsequent dates, she will send you a message.







Delizia



HOW DO I DO STRENGTH TRAINING WITH DELIZIA AND HAVE SEX WITH HER?

When Delizia is in the gym wearing either her yellow or pink bikini, ask to watch her weightlift. She will say it is too embarrassing because she can barely lift just the pole. Being a charming, all around nice guy, you offer to help her. She will schedule a time to meet you in the gym when it is usually empty. The first time you meet, she wears her skimpy bikini, but she fails to lift the weight and cries. You console her, and after some discussion, she agrees that taking a 'Yellow Pill' beforehand might be just the extra boost she needs.

She wants to double-check with Joy to make sure it is a good idea, but she also suggests that in order to save time, you go ahead and procure one. Give her a day or two to verify with Joy that taking a 'Yellow Pill' will have no side-effects and visit Delizia in her room. She will take the 'Yellow Pill' from you and text you a message to schedule when to meet her in the gym.

When the two of you meet in the gym again, the little pill has worked its magic and things go better. So much so, that Delizia asks you get another one for the next session, just in case. Another text, another scheduled appointment in the gym. Things are progressing nicely. So much so, that when Delizia texts you to schedule the next training session, no pill Is required.

A strong Delizia is a happy Delizia! So much so, that she wants to show her appreciation. Oh, look yoga mats. Green really is a good color.







Desire



HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO GIVE ME A BLOWJOB TITFUCK AS THE MAID?

Greedy little bastard, aren't you? You just want everything in one visit. For starters Desire has to be the maid, duh. Your lust level must be 75 or higher. After watching her dust, she will start to say something and stop. Ask her what she was going to say, and if her lust is high, she will tell you she saw you staring at her breasts. Then Desire will start to give you a blowjob and if your endurance isn't high enough, you won't be able to last and she will just finish the blowjob. However, if your endurance is high enough, she will stop and give you a titfuck until you cum. Being a nice guy, you let her use your shower to clean up.

HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO SHOW ME HER PUSSY AS THE MAID?

This is a bit tricky as Desire's lust must be 50 or below. Then when you ask her to tell you what she was going to say, she will fail her lust check and flirt with you instead by bending over to show you that she is not wearing panties. If you catch her early in the game, her lust will be low, otherwise you might have to use console code to lower her lust.

HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO COME LOOKING FOR HER PHONE?

When Desire is the maid, be in your room between 12:00 and 16:00hrs. Eventually she will show up looking for her phone. Guess where it is.

HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO POSE IN NATASHA'S PINK MAID OUTFIT?

Another *random* event, but both Desire and Natasha must both be on the island. Since the pink maid outfit is Natasha's you need to have seen it before hand when Natasha was your maid. Now you need to be in your room from 11:00 - 16:00hrs and eventually Desire will show up and offer to pose for you. Probably a good idea if Desire does not have any other jobs that week.









HOW DO I GET ALL OF DESIRE'S PLAY IN THE POOL ACHIEVEMENTS?

Desire has four achievements that occur while playing in the pool. Make sure that her affection, love and lust stats are high while she is at the pool with you. The first achievement is also a good way to raise her affection. She can be in any swimsuit and once you ask her to play in the pool, just push her around on the float. If she is in her skimpy swimsuit when you play with her in the pool, there is a 50% chance that it will come off so that you can see her topless, which is second achievement. If she is in her bikini or skimpy bikini and her stats are high, she may only tease you with her boobs and butt for the third achievement. However, when she is alone with you at the pool in her skimpy bikini, after teasing you, she may let you suck on her breasts and finger her until she cums. Being a fair-minded girl, she will offer to return the favor sometime within the next few nights.

HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO RETURN THE FAVOR?

After you complete the achievement of making Desire cum while playing in the pool by sucking her tits and fingering her pussy, she tells you to come to her room late at night, so she can return the favor. Before this can happen, you must visit her at night at least three times to see all of her lingerie. The blue one is the one you want to see. The second time you see her in the blue lingerie, she will offer to make you cum on her tits, but it will cost you 20 of her favor points. Hers, not the HI Company Favor.

HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO HAVE SEX WITH JESSICA?

This is a *random* event which happens when and only when both Desire and Jessica are on the island. Neither girl can have another job, like Doctor or Receptionist. Traveling through the hallway, you come upon Jessica's door ajar. You will need a high sneaking level to see everything. Otherwise you're going to get caught, and the girls will be angry. But, if you want all the achievements, then you're going to want to get caught early and late. If your sneaking index is too high, just make some noise so that they hear you.









HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO GIVE ME A LAP DANCE?

You need to beat Desire at poker first, then you will see an option for her to get her clothes back for a future favor or a lap dance. Choose lap dance and she'll use her butt to get you off.

HOW DO I GET DESIRE TO GIVE ME A TITFUCK AFTER PLAYING POKER?

First, help Desire lift weights in the gym. This will get you her weightlifting achievement. Then help her lift weights when she is in her skimpy bikini. You will fantasize about her giving you a titfuck. She will be worried that your fantasy is potentially dangerous while you are spotting for her, but she'll know what you are thinking about. She'll tell you to ask her about it later.

Now when you beat Desire at poker, choose titfuck instead of future favor or lap dance. If your endurance is low, you can suck on her tits until you cum all over her back. If your endurance is high, you can last until she uses her tits to suck you dry. Then she will take a shower while you take one in the other shower. Who ever heard of a hotel room with two showers side by side?

HOW DO I SIT ON THE SUNBED WITH DESIRE AND LOOK AT HER TITS?

OMG! Some appointments/events/scenes are so easily achieved you would have to be a complete idiot not to get them, much less ask how to complete them. No, that's an insult to idiots everywhere. Do us all a favor and just delete the game now and find something else to play.







Eva



HOW DO I START THE QUEST TO FIND OUT ABOUT EVA'S BREASTS AND COMPLETE IT?

To start the quest, take a walk on the beach with Eva, when she is in her skimpy bikini. Take a closer look at her and she will tell you that she always wanted to have big breasts and had operations to make that happen.

After that, let Eva win the Best Butt or Wet T-shirt contest, and if her affection and love are high, and you succeed at your charm check, she will reward you with a date in your room. This is one scheduled appointment you do not want to miss as it is not repeatable. When the time comes, she will knock on the door in a tight black coat holding a bottle of champagne. While you secure the champagne bottle, she will shed the coat and relax on your bed in her negligee.

You will then be so bold to ask her how her breasts got so big. She will tell you that her former boyfriend's rich father paid for the operations, but it was Joy who fixed everything so that her breasts are actually natural. Again, this part is not repeatable even though her coming to your room and rewarding you is, when she wins another contest.

To hear the rest of the story, you must first talk with the receptionist to learn when Joy comes to the island again. Joy will come to the island sometime after day 25 to meet with you in her office. During that meeting, she'll give you the technical details of what she did for Eva.

HOW DO I GET THE SUNBED SCENE AND BLOWJOB FROM EVA BEACH?

Eva must be in her regular bikini, not the skimpy yellow one. Choose to relax on the sun lounger *randomly* the scene will trigger. Buy Eva a Diet Coke from Yumiko at the beach bar and make sure to have plenty of suntan lotion on hand.









HOW DO I GET EVA TOPLESS IN THE GYM WITH EXTRAS?

Eva must be wearing her skimpy bikini in the gym when you ask to watch her do her weightlifting. If other girls, besides Jennifer are there, her bikini top will slip off, and she will say goodbye. If you are alone with her, she will be so impressed and turned on by your erection, that she will have you put the weights aside and give you a titfuck and lick you clean after you cum.

There are also specific scenes with Eva doing yoga. You won't get them all in one go around, so plan on watching her do yoga a couple times. Check your phone for hints on stats.

HOW DOES EVA PUT ON A SHOW IN THE ELEVATOR AND HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH HER?

When travelling to your room, a *random* event may trigger where you decide to take the elevator. Eva will come down the hall, and you can have her join you. If you don't stare at her chest both times, she will put on a show for you by posing in the elevator. Make sure to tell her that she is superhot, or she'll get mad.

If you do stare at her cleavage both times, she will stop the elevator and have sex with you. If you cum before she does due to low endurance, she'll get mad. If you make her cum first, she'll be happy, and you'll have the option to show her what a real man can do.

However, the only way to get her to cum twice is if her endurance is half that of yours at the start of the scene. The easiest way to make sure of this is to open the console,

<Shift-o>, once you see the scene trigger. Now type in the code, eva.endurance = 20. This has to be done at the very start of the scene, not sometime in the middle.









HOW DO I SHOWER WITH EVA IN THE GYM AND PLAY A GAME WITH HER?

First off you must have had Faye to show you the shower which unlocks the shower icon in the gym. Once Faye has shown you the gym shower and unlocked the icon you can use the gym shower.

Wait until Eva is in the gym and select the shower icon. If there is a sign on the door saying: "Girls Showering," then you can peek in, but if you walk in or sneak in, Eva will see you and get angry. If the shower is empty, you will only shower by yourself. You need to see Eva in the window of the door without the sign being posted. Eva will blame herself for forgetting the sign and agree to let you shower with her.

Eva won't play her game until you catch her in the gym shower a second time. Once you do this, make sure you have a low to zero lust level. This is why I keep reminding you of the importance of saves and restore points. You can also open the console and type, player.lust = 0 to make sure your lust is low enough. You may have to do it more than once as the scene plays out.

You will need to not get an erection the whole time she is showering; otherwise, she will win the bet and leave. She will cheat at the end anyway by grabbing your dick, so you will always get an erection and lose no matter what, and she won't have sex with you either. Life can be so unfair.

HOW DO I GET A LAP DANCE AND BLOWJOB FROM EVA AFTER PLAYING POKER?

After you beat Eva at poker, you have the option of getting a future favor or a lap dance. Take the lap dance; Eva will get so hot that she will give you a blowjob too.

HOW DO I GET EVA'S SECOND ARRIVAL SCENE?

Geez, you're hopeless. Send her home and invite her back to the island after a couple days.







Faye



HOW CAN I GET FAYE TO SHOW ME THE SHOWER?

First ask to watch her doing her weightlifting while she is wearing her skimpy bikini. There will be a problem with adjusting the weight on the bar. You'll need to talk to Jennifer to find out how to fix it when it is stuck. The next time you ask to watch Faye lift weights, if her love is below 75, she will tease you and send you a text. If her love is high, you can follow her to the shower for some sexy action.

Another way to gain access to the show involves Faye doing pullups and a bet. You must have watched Faye do her pull-ups at least once before. She must be alone with you in the gym while wearing her skimpy bikini with high lust. When the scene starts, look at her breasts and accept the conditions of her bet, if you get an erection, you lose. Win or lose, Faye will take you into the shower, but if you win, she will arrange to meet you in the sauna.

If you have the new room, then once Faye has shown you the shower, the shower icon in the gym will be unlocked. You can now shower in the gym. You may even catch Aly, Desire or Eva in the shower as well.

Once Faye has also shown you the sauna, that location will now be available.

HOW DO I TITFUCK FAYE IN THE GYM?

Faye must be in her skimpy bikini in the gym. Take a blue pill because Faye likes things big. Then ask to watch her do yoga. When her skimpy bikini malfunctions, openly stare at her breasts. You will get an erection and she will be so impressed by your size that she will try to give you a titfuck and a blowjob at the same time.









HOW DO I GROPE FAYE IN THE HALLWAY AND GET HER SPECIAL SEXTS?

Another *random* event, however to get the full event, you must've already completed Ivy's breast bump event, the complete event where you have sex at the end. Otherwise Faye will walk away and the event ends without you groping her. But, if you can tell Faye the full story of bumping into Ivy, Faye will let you grope her. Afterwards, she will send you two sexts of her posing topless on the bar.

HOW DO I GET FAYE'S BREAST COMPARISON WITH ALY?

When Faye is on the beach and Aly is on the island, go for a jog on the beach. Aly need not be present for the event to start. You will spy on the girls as Aly compares her tits to Faye's. Faye has the biggest tits on the island, which has to be proven to Aly by switching swimsuits.

HOW DO I GET FAYE TO DO A POLE DANCE FOR ME? HOW CAN I SEE ALL OF FAYE'S POSES IN HER POLE DANCE?

When Faye is in her super-sexy outfit in the night bar, you can ask Faye to do a pole dance for you by clicking on Faye and selecting the pole dance icon from available actions. Sitting down and leaning forward will enable you to see her complete dance, but only if your endurance level is high.

HOW CAN I GET FAYE TO TAKE ME UPSTAIRS AT THE NIGHT BAR AND FUCK ME?

Again, Faye needs to be wearing her super-sexy eveningwear, and then choose to have a drink with her. She needs to have high stats and after you compliment her, she will go to the bathroom and send you some sexy sexts. When she returns, after some playful banter, she will invite you upstairs. There she will do a private dance for you and also give you half a blue pill to take. Remember, Faye likes big things. After it takes effect, she will have sex with you.









HOW CAN I GET FAYE TO VISIT MY ROOM AND LET ME PLAY WITH HER BREASTS?

This another of those questions that really shouldn't need to be asked or answered. Have Faye win the Butt Contest and as a reward, she will visit your room. She will provide you with a bit more of her backstory, have sex with you and almost smother you with her tits. What a way to go!

HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH FAYE AT THE POOL?

Faye must be in her regular bikini at the pool and you must be under the effect of a 'Blue Pill'. Both of you need high stats. Ask to sit with her on the sun lounger and after some chat, ask her to pose for you. She will ask you if you've been staring at her breasts. Go ahead and admit it. She gets mad because guys don't appreciate her butt as much as her boobs. She will ask you to close your eyes, and when you open them, she has taken off her bikini bottom and will strike another pose and even show you her pussy. Since you are under the effects of a 'Blue Pill', when you start playing with yourself and get an erection, Faye will not be able to control herself and will have sex with you.

HOW DO I SEE FAYE AND YVETTE COMPARE SWIMSUITS?

Faye and Yvette must both be wearing their regular bikinis at the pool. When they are there at the same time, go relax on the sunbeds.

HOW DO I WALK ON THE BEACH AT SUNSET WITH FAYE AND GET ALL THE EXTRAS?

What starts at the beach, ends at the beach. Take a walk with Faye on the beach during the day and after complimenting her, ask her to pose. She'll suggest a sunset walk and schedule a time for you to pick her up. You will have to do this three times to get all the achievements. Pay attention to the hints about her stat levels. If you max all her stats, you will miss one of the achievements.









HOW DO I APPLY SUN LOTION ON FAYE AND SEE BOTH ENDINGS?

If you cannot complete these two achievements on your own, I feel really bad for you. For starters, you need to be at the pool with Faye, specifically sitting on the sunbeds. Then you ask her if she would like you to apply suntan lotion. Depending on which swimsuit she is wearing, you may have to ask her to remove her top, then you apply suntan lotion to her bare breasts. You will also need your own suntan lotion. For the second ending, you must have seen the first scene, and this time you and Faye must be alone at the pool.

Exactly as is explained under the hints and triggers on your phone. What, you thought I was kidding when I said your phone is your best friend?







Heather



HOW DO I GET HEATHER TO POLE DANCE FOR ME?

The first step is to see Heather choose her costume. Have Heather and one of the following girls on the island: Brenda, Delizia, Lacey or Renée. This is the *random* part of the scene, but when you will come across Heather's door ajar and you can listen in on her conversation and watch her try on different costumes.

Afterwards, Heather gets the Pole Dance option in the action icons, when you and she are in the NightBar. Ask Heather to dance for you. After the dance, while sharing a hug with you, she will grope you and then ask if you want to go upstairs. A couple poses and then onto the sex.

How do I have sex with Heather at the pool?

All of Heather's stats must be high, and then ask her to join you on the sun lounger. Ask her to pose for you and respond to her question, that you need wanking material. She will pose for you, but that is all.

Don't despair, because as early as the next day you can invite her to the sun lounger again. This time make sure she is alone before you invite her to the sun lounger. Same question, same response. She will ask if you want to see her boobs or ass. Say boobs first. She will tease you with her boobs before giving you a blowjob. The next day do everything again, but choose ass instead of boobs. This time she will have sex with you.

HOW DO I GET HEATHER TO POSE FOR ME IN HER WHITE LINGERIE?

After playing and beating Heather in Hot Shots, she will do some sexy poses and then invite you to her room in an hour. Wait an hour and go visit her Where upon she will greet you in her white lingerie. After some posing, she will confess that she couldn't wait and has already masturbated. No sex, but you do get a blowjob.









HOW DO I GET HEATHER AND JESSICA ON THE BEACH TOGETHER?

Heather must be at the beach in her skimpy bikini, and Jessica must also be in her skimpy bikini. Ask Heather to walk on the beach as you would any other girl. You may look at her cleavage the first time, but compliment her the second time.

Here's where it gets a bit tricky. Heather will pose for you, and *randomly* Jessica will show up. Usually happens when Jessica is also at the beach or on the beach in the next 30 minutes. When they pose together, pay more attention to Heather, and Jessica will get Heather so horny that you and Heather will have sex. Sorry, no threesome. 92) How do I get Heather's pecs training with extras?

HOW DO I GET HEATHER TO TITFUCK ME IN THE GYM?

Heather must be wearing her skimpy bikini with high lust. When you ask to watch her do her pecs exercises, her bikini top will give way exposing her boobs. If you stare at her and get an erection, she will give you a titfuck.

HOW DO I GET AN EROTIC MASSAGE FROM HEATHER?

When Heather's lust is high and she is your masseuse, you can ask her for an erotic massage. she will get naked and start to give you a titfuck. You need high endurance to get the option of how you want her to finish you.

HOW DO I GET HEATHER'S SECOND ARRIVAL SCENE AND GET HER TO VISIT ME IN MY ROOM TO APOLOGIZE?

A second arrival scene implies you have sent Heather home. Do so and then wait 3 - 4 days. This takes a little planning on your part, but try sending her home at the beginning of the week and then visiting the receptionist late at night to bringing her back at the end of the week. You want Heather to arrive in the morning. If you don't know to tell her that she is your favorite, there is no hope for you. After she unmercifully teases you, go to your room and wait. She'll knock on the door and apologize as only Heather can.









HOW DO I GET THE NURSE COSPLAY COSTUME FOR HEATHER?

This is one of the 'Wishes and Desires' that Joy hands out. This is a bit involved and requires quite a lot of company favor. As Joy suggested, Jennifer is the resident expert for anything clothing related. Go see her to get the basic costume. The rest of the items to complete the costume come after a visit to the doctor and the receptionist. Once you have everything, gift them to Heather and be sure to have a drink with her when you're in the Nightbar.

HOW DO I GET BOTH POKER REWARDS FROM HEATHER? Seriously? Try beating her twice at poker.







Ivy



HOW DO I GET THE IVY BREAST BUMP AND ALSO HAVE SEX WITH HER?

Probably the most often asked question. There are a few components and you may need to enter a console code, so pay attention and follow the steps exactly. The first part is a *random* event, that only happens while you are travelling the hallways. You also need to be under the effects of a 'Blue Pill', so before heading to your room, save the game and then take a 'Blue Pill' and head to your room.

Ivy needs to be wearing her skimpy swimsuit and have high lust. When the event triggers, Ivy will come around the corner and bump you with her breasts, knocking you down. She will fuss over you and carry you to your room.

You will need high lust for that to get an erection. If you do NOT get an erection, you will NOT have sex, so obviously that is a key component. You may need to cheat during the event to make sure it happens. If that is the case, immediately when the scene triggers, open the console as it will pause the game. <SHIFT-o> and type two separate entries: player.add_effect("erection") and player.add_effect("blue pill"). This will add the 'Blue Pill' and 'Erection' effects so that Ivy will have sex with you.

HOW DO I GET IVY TO GIVE ME A BLOWJOB OR TITFUCK IN THE GYM?

You will need high endurance when you ask to watch Ivy do the pullups while she is wearing her skimpy bikini. When you ask to feel her biceps, she'll lift you up and give you a blowjob. If your endurance is high enough so that you don't cum, you can choose to get a titfuck from her instead.

HOW DO I GET IVY'S EASTER EGG?

When Ivy is the Receptionist, ring the desk bell and keep ringing it.









HOW DO I GET IVY TO GIVE ME A BLOWJOB OR TITFUCK IN THE GYM?

You will need high endurance when you ask to watch Ivy do the pull-ups while she is wearing her skimpy bikini. When you ask to feel her biceps, she'll lift you up and give you a blowjob. If your endurance is high enough so that you don't cum, you can choose to get a titfuck from her instead.

How do I find Ivy's true strength?

In the gym, ask to watch Ivy do weightlifting. She will show you that she can lift a lot of weight. Not it gets a bit more complex as it relies on other events/scenes happening first.

You MUST had Joy's third visit where she tells about Eva's breast enhancement and have Jennifer tell you about how she improved her body in Joys' lab. Afterwards, ask to watch Ivy lift weights in the gym again. Ivy needs to be alone in the gym, with high stats and wearing her skimpy bikini. Ivy will tell you that there is something strange about how strong the girls are getting, and then show you how much she can really lift after having taken two yellow pills.

HOW DO I GET IVY TO SEND ME HER SPECIAL SEXT?

The key to this is to walk on the beach with Ivy in her skimpy bikini. After you take a closer look at her, she will take a picture with you. After that, she will have you close your eyes and promise you a big surprise. Later you will get a special sext.

HOW DO I GET IVY TO POSE TOPLESS FOR ME AT THE POOL?

Ask Ivy to sit with you on the sunbeds. After some chat, she will pose and flex for you. If she is in her bikini or skimpy bikini, she will flex for you. If her lust is high and only when she is in her skimpy bikini, she will ask you to promise to behave. Then she will pose topless for you.







Jennifer



HOW DO I GET JENNIFER TO SHOW ME HER TITS AND TELL ME ABOUT TITFIGHTING?

Right before closing time (01:30hrs) in the Nightbar, Jennifer will come out from behind the bar, and announce that it is last call. You now have three options, thank her, flirt with her, or stare at her cleavage. When you stare at her cleavage, there is a quick check of your charm and looks levels.

Fail one or both and she will angry with you. However, if you pass and there is no one else in the bar, she will lower her corset and show you her boobs. Then she will either tell you that you can have a good night's sleep dreaming about her breasts or tell you how good she is at titfighting.

HOW DO I GET JENNIFER TO POSE FOR ME IN THE CLOTHES SHE MADE?

Go up to the bar and talk with Jennifer and you will have several choices. Providing her stats are high enough, asking her when her shift is over will lead to her telling you she designs clothes. Then she will ask if you would like to see her model her designs. She will schedule an appointment for the next evening and upon arriving at her door, at the scheduled time, she will invite you in and begin the show. After changing into one of her designs and several poses, comes the big test. Get an erection and she will take it as compliment and sit in your lap.









HOW DO I GET JENNIFER TO GIVE ME THE KEYS TO MY NEW ROOM?

Once you receive the message under your door saying that a new room is available, go to reception and ask for help getting access. You will be instructed to come back between 20:00 and 22:00hrs when Jennifer is not working (Sun, Wed, Fri.) When you arrive at reception at the stated time, Jennifer will be summoned to give you a tour of the new room.

After taking the tour, ask at reception about access again, and the receptionist will tell you to return tomorrow after Joy has been consulted. The next day, the receptionist will tell you to check with Jennifer. She will tell you Jennifer's room number if you don't have it already. Now go visit Jennifer and she will tell you to collect 30 sperm samples for her. She will tally them up as you drop them off. When you complete the task, she will tell you that the room is now available. Go to reception to get the new key.

HOW DO I GET JENNIFER TO TELL ME THE START OF HER TRANSFORMATION STORY?

After Joy's third visit, when she tells you how she enhanced Eva's breasts and you have the new player room. When Jennifer informs you it is Last Call, stare at her cleavage. She will invite you to have a drink at the bar and tell you the first part of the story.

HOW DO I GET THE CONCLUSION OF JENNIFER'S TRANSFORMATION STORY?

Complete Eva's breast enhancement quest, and after you have obviously heard the first part of the story, visit Jennifer on a night she isn't working between 19:00 and 21:30hrs. She cannot be in just a towel. If she is, try again. When she agrees to tell you the rest of her story, she will schedule an appointment for 22:00. At that time, she will knock on your door in sexy dress, toting a bottle of wine. She will complement the new room, and then the two of you sit on the balcony and she finishes her story. Afterwards, you have sex and get to watch her take a shower.









HOW DO I GET JENNIFER TO SHOW ME THE NEW PHOTO STUDIO?

Truthfully, I am kind of surprised to have to answer this question. Joy actually tells you how to accomplish the task. Guess this another example of needing someone to hold your hand and explain everything to you. When you meet with Joy and she tells you about the Wishes and Desires mailbox for the first time, she will also tell you about the having the new photo studio built.

Joy will suggest having a drink with Jennifer to talk about her passion for photography. Talk with Jennifer in the NightBar any night she is working and the option will be there. It takes two visits of talking about her passions before she will schedule an appointment with you the next day. Visit her room at the scheduled time and pick her up. After she gets dressed, she will show off the studio and some of her sexy clothing designs.






Jessica



HOW DO I GET ALL OF JESSICA'S POOL ACHIEVEMENTS?

There are a couple easy ones. Ask her to play in the pool or sit on the sunbeds by selecting the appropriate action icon. It is better to choose the sunbed option when she is alone at the pool. What happens when she poses for you, all depends on whether you get an erection. If her posing gives you an erection, she'll stop. If you see her topless, and you don't have an erection, she'll do something more to make you hard and then leave. Jessica is such a tease.

The other achievements are a kind of *random* and also depend on whether she is alone at the pool. Some like, when she sits on the edge of the pool or walks by you, happen *randomly* when you decide to relax on the sunbed and Jessica is wearing her floral, not skimpy bikini.

For all the other achievements, you want Jessica in her skimpy bikini with high stats. The majority start with you asking her to play in the pool. If you are lucky, when she jumps in the pool her top will come off. Not sure why, but you do have the option to ask her to put her top back on. When you tell her to remain topless, she will talk about her breasts with you and then leave.

When her top comes off and she is not alone, she will put it back on before the other girls can object. She will also tell you a secret that there is an agreement among all the girls to not be so obvious about getting your attention.

To get the 'Teasing' achievement, you will again choose to play in the pool with Jessica when she is alone and wearing her skimpy bikini. Choose to tip over the ring and throw her in the pool. She will be mad and topless, and get her revenge by teasing you against the wall of the pool until you get an erection. Then she will leave you in the pool. Remember, she is a tease.









HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH JESSICA AFTER APPLYING SUNTAN LOTION?

When you ask Jessica to sit on the sunbed with you, one of the options is to apply suntan lotion. You can be a nice, gentlemanly guy and just apply it to her back, which will just make her happy and increase her favor and lower her anger. What is more likely, is that you will suggest she remove her top since you don't want to get lotion on it.

You are then going to rub the sides of her exposed boobs. If Jessica's lust is high, she will have you straddle her and then tease you until she decides to have sex with you regardless of who else may be at the pool. If Jessica's lust isn't high, 50 or less, when you rub her side-boobs, she will get mad. If you stare at her boobs, you will only make matters worse. Now she will tease you until you have an erection, where upon she will get up, get dressed and walk away.

This scene may also happen when you go to the pool and *randomly* come upon Jessica when she is wearing her skimpy bikini.

HOW DO I WALK ON THE BEACH AND GET TO SEE JESSICA TOPLESS WITH EXTRAS?

Everything starts with ask Jessica to take a walk on the beach. When she is wearing her regular bikini, you can look closer at her and notice how big her boobs are, because the bikini's push-up bra.

If she is wearing her skimpy bikini and you stare at her, she will invite you to a secluded area. She will strike several poses for you. On the other hand, if her lust is high, she will remove her top and continue to pose. Eventually she will be so turned on, that she will have you masturbate and cum all over her boobs.

HOW DO I GET JESSICA'S PECS TRAINING WITH EXTRAS?

Jessica must be wearing her regular bikini in the gym, when you ask to watch her do her pecs exercises. She will subtly reveal her boobs to you. She will then tease you until you get an erection, and then send you away.









HOW DO I RELAX ON THE SUN LOUNGERS WITH JESSICA?

This is another *random* event. Jessica must be on the beach, as the *sun loungers* are at the beach, while the *sun beds* are at the pool. She must be in her skimpy bikini, and you need to have a supply of suntan lotion. Afternoons seem to offer a great chance of having the event trigger. Choose relax on the sun lounger from your beach action icon options. There is a chance that Jessica will appear. She will begin with asking you if she can join you and unless you're an idiot, you will say, "yes." Next, she will ask you to adjust her sunbed and tease you while you try. Her sunbed can't be adjusted and you should tell her not to tease you. Chastened, she will ask you to put some suntan lotion on her breasts. If she has high lust, she will have you rub her breasts until she orgasms.

HOW DO I CATCH JESSICA SWIMMING NAKED IN THE POOL AT NIGHT AND HAVE SEX WITH HER?

Jessica likes to swim naked at night in the pool between midnight and 2:30am. *Randomly* might catch her doing this providing she isn't the night receptionist. Don't leave. Once Jessica notices you, she will swim over and ask about her breasts. Don't say anything, just continue to stare. If her affection is too low or you don't get an erection, she will get mad at you and leave. If her affection, love and lust are high, *and* you get an erection, she will see that you just can't get enough of her boobs and ask for her towel. Give it to her, and she will have sex with you on the sunbed. If you refuse to give her the towel, she will tease you and then leave. Nothing left to do, but masturbate on the sunbed, thinking about Jessica is such a tease.

Side note: If Jessica's affection and lust are high, and you tell her that her breasts are just the right size, she will accidentally let her towel slip and then leave. While this nip slip is nice to see, it isn't enough to really qualify for an achievement.









HOW DO I PLAY HOTSHOTS WITH JESSICA AND GET HER TO HAVE SEX WITH ME?

Yumiko must be the NightBar bartender and Jessica must be there with high stats. When the heat index reaches 100, Jessica will tease you by taking off her underwear and putting on her school girl uniform. She will then ask you if you think that she is a good girl or a bad girl, but regardless of your answer, she will not have sex with you.

Different story the second time you beat her. This time she will take you upstairs and after some foreplay and oral stimulation by you, she will have you take her doggystyle.

How DO I HAVE A DRINK WITH JESSICA AND GET A HANDJOB? When you and Jessica are in the NightBar, ask her to have a drink with you. She can be in any of her eveningwear, but if you want to get her topless or get a handjob, she will need to be in her supersexy dress. Your lust needs to be high, because you want to get an erection.

When you have a drink with Jessica while she is wearing her super-sexy dress, you will begin to fantasize about her being topless. She will accuse you of not listening, and since you would never lie to women, you confess to thinking about her topless. She will lower her top and thrust out her breasts.

If Jessica is alone with you and no one but the bartender is in the bar, the scene will play out differently. You still need to confess to fantasizing about her, but this time when she notices your erection, she will get on her knees and give you a handjob and lick up anything that spills.

HOW DO I SEE JESSICA IN HER SHOWER WITH ALL THE ENDINGS?

This is another random event that happens when you travel back to your room. Stats matter and there is some algorithm that measures her affection and lust with your looks. This is another event that you will have to see a couple times to get all the achievements. Initially it is easiest to say her affection has to be below 60 and her lust below 65. Get the first achievement and then ramp up her stats to get the other two. Having a save point before the event triggers, should be obvious.









HOW DO I GET TO WATCH JESSICA AND DESIRE'S LESBIAN SCENE?

Another *random* event which happens after Desire and Jessica work out which means that both girls must be on the island. Travel to your room during the hours of 09:00 to 16:00. If Desire is working as the doctor or either girl is working the early shift at reception, it's not going to happen. Also, both girls cannot be at another location at the same time.

When it triggers, it will be as you pass Desire's room and notice her door ajar. You will need a high sneaking level if you want to see the whole show, from start to finish without getting caught. However, if you want all the achievements, then you're going to want to get caught early and late by making some noise. Yes, that means you have to see the scene three times to complete all achievements.

HOW DO I GET JESSICA SOME BATTERIES AND PLAY WITH HER BOOBS?

This is another *random* event that happens after you have been on the island for some time and have gained access to the Shopping App on your phone. Jessica will knock on your door and ask if you have any batteries. Sadly, you don't, but you promise to see what you can do to help her.

Now you need to go to the reception desk, where they seem to know everything concerning life on the island and ask how to get batteries. Unfortunately, batteries are not available, but a battery charger is, which the receptionist will add to your Shopping App. Purchase the charger with your HI Company Favor and wait for the next time Jessica knows on your door.

It may take some time for Jessica to come back, more if she has a job like receptionist or maid, and ask about the batteries. Offer to charge her batteries and she will give you the option to chat some more or play with her boobs. No contest, unless you are trying to complete every achievement.







Joy



WHEN DOES JOY COME TO THE ISLAND?

Sadly, you cannot make Joy come to the island. However, she does come to the island to pass along important information. The number of days listed is approximate.

The first meeting with Joy takes place around day 10. Joy arrives on the island to tell you that new girls can be invited to the island for 100 HI Company Favor. You can now send girls home and invite new ones to take their place. The maximum number of girls you can have on the island is 9.

The second meeting with Joy takes place around day 20. After day 15, if you have already beaten Jennifer at strip poker, Joy may show up and invite you to play strip poker with her. When you win, she'll offer you 50 HI Company Favor in exchange for her clothes. You are such a nice. Charming guy, that when she asks for a foot massage, you agree. Best meeting ever!

The third meeting with Joy takes place around 25 after Eva tells you her last part of her breast augmentation story. Go to reception and ask when Joy will be coming to the island again. You will get another note under your door informing you that Joy has arrived. During the meeting Joy will tell you the final details of Eva's procedure. After you hear this story, around day 30, you will get another letter telling you about your new room. See Jennifer.

When Joy visits the island again she will tell you of the Photo Studio she had built for Jennifer and inform you of the Wishes and Desires mailbox. You need to visit with her a total of 4 times to learn all of the submitted wishes and desires. There is a 7 day wait period between visits. The 5th time, meaning you have seen all the previous four and the different outfits is the be all, end all. Trust me, you definitely want to save your game prior to the fifth visit. Sorry, there isn't a Console Code or Mod to shorten that timeframe. Find some girl(s) to help you pass the time.









I'VE DONE ALL THE WISHES AND DESIRES, BUT JOY WON'T HAVE SEX WITH ME.

Life can be tough. Seriously, you think Joy just sits around and dreams of having sex with you? Okay, okay, it really isn't that difficult, but there are some things that have to happen before the event triggers. First, you must have completed <u>ALL</u> the Wishes and Desires and seen all five of Joy's outfits. The next time you request a meeting with Joy, she must be wearing her blue jacket and black dress. Not wearing that outfit? Then hopefully you have been paying attention and have a save point prior to the start of the meeting. You'll know you are on the right track when she is wearing said outfit and complains about her flight.







Lacey



HOW DO I GET LACEY TO POLE DANCE FOR ME?

Lacey must be in her super-sexy eveningwear, and her affection must be high. Click on the Pole Dance button, and she will put on her cheerleader outfit and dance for you.

HOW DO I SEE LACEY POSE ON THE BEACH? HOW DO I GET LACEY TO MAKE OUT WITH ME ON THE BEACH?

When Lacey is on the beach in her skimpy bikini, ask her to take a walk on the beach. Look at her butt, and when she suggests that you do it again, do it again.

She will offer to pose on the beach for you. Accept her offer, and off you go to a secluded area. Things get hot and heavy, but alas the lifeguard catches you and stops the fun.

HOW DO I PLAY IN THE POOL WITH LACEY WITH EXTRAS?

If Lacey is at the pool with you in any of her swimsuits, you can ask her to play in the pool with you by selecting the appropriate icon under actions. She will jump in the pool and climb onto a pool raft. Join her and you can push her around or tip her over. If she is in her skimpy bikini there is a 50% chance that her top will come off when she jumps in. Then she will tease you. However, you really want this scene to trigger when she is alone at the pool, because after teasing you she will let you suck on her nipples.

HOW DO I MEET LACEY IN THE CORRIDOR AND SEE HER PUSH-UP BRA?

Another *random* event that occurs when you travel the hallways. When you come upon Lacey, she will ask if you notice anything different about her. She is wearing a push-up bra which makes her breasts look bigger. If you tell her that her breasts look better this way and she should always wear that bra, she will get mad. The other answers are fine and each have their own little scenes.







Mercedes



WHAT CAN I DO WITH MERCEDES IN THE NIGHTBAR?

Talk to Mercedes to raise her affection. Once her affection is high enough, you'll be able to ask her about her security job, and she'll pose for you. There is no wrong choice, but looking at her boobs will raise her lust the most. You may also get the chance to defend her, which will also raise her stats. Eventually, she'll invite you to come to her room to pose for you in some sexy clothes. You can also invite her to play poker, where upon beating her, she will pose and flex for you.

HOW DO I VISIT MERCEDES IN THE EVENING AND GET THE ENTIRE SCENE?

Time of day is key to visiting Mercedes. After she invites you to come to her room, you must visit her room after dinner but before she has to go on duty in the NightBar, try between 19:00 and 21:30hrs. Don't even bother to try unless your sneaking index is 5 or higher and you want your lust level below 50.

The scene begins with Mercedes opening her door in workout clothes. She'll invite you in and busy herself with tidying up and then tell you to sit on the couch and watch TV. Decision time and you'll notice she has left the bathroom door open. You can continue to watch the yoga video or spy on Mercedes in the shower. Both have their pitfalls.

If you choose to spy on her in the shower, there is a 50% chance you'll make it all the way through without getting caught. You may stop spying and go back to the TV, or even if you ignore the shower and just watch the yoga video, there is a chance your lust will spike and you'll get an erection.

Not good, because when Mercedes returns and notices, she will get mad and kick you out. On the other hand, if you can control yourself, Mercedes will change into a sexy outfit and pose for you. That is most definitely good!









HOW DO I VISIT MERCEDES IN THE EVENING AND GET THE ENTIRE SCENE?

Time of day is key to visiting Mercedes. After she invites you to come to her room, you must visit her room after dinner but before she has to go on duty in the NightBar, try between 19:00 and 21:30hrs. Don't even bother to try unless your sneaking index is 5 or higher and you want your lust level below 50.

HOW DO I INTERACT WITH MERCEDES AT THE POOL AND GET ALL THE ACHIEVEMENTS?

As of v0.2.3.0, Mercedes has had her duties expand to include being a Lifeguard at the pool. The hints are pretty specific, but know that she is very conscientious about her job and if more than one girl is present, nothing will happen. Also, since there are multiple achievements, you'll have to interact wit her multiple times. Best to have her and your stats high. Having a supply of protein shakes is also a good idea. The first time, just chat with her. The second time you can get her to flex for you. Finally, don't have her flex for you and try and be sneaky.

HOW DO I VISIT MERCEDES IN THE GYM AND WATCH HER WORKING OUT?

For starters you must have completed all the tasks about Miriam and Mercedes with regards to their strength. She likes to work out alone, so you won't find her in the gym during normal hours or when she is occupied by her other duties. Best time is 0230hrs after the nightbar closes. The go to the gym and talk with her when you find her there. The second time, if her love and lust are high enough, you'll get a blowjob!







Miriam



HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH MIRIAM, THE LIFEGUARD?

Patience, good things come to those that wait. Miriam and her twin, Mercedes, do not arrive on the island until around day 17. Initially you can do little more than talk, as her stat levels are not high enough. However, you do want your charm index to be high.

Go to the lifeguard tower when the beach is empty; otherwise, she'll be too busy to talk with you. Do this once a day until she finally tells you her story about her family and her illness and Mercedes strength and their relationship with Joy. Then let her ask you questions until you get her to show you her boobs, butt and legs.

Now you need to concentrate on raising her stat levels. The easiest way to raise Miriam's affection is to make her the winner of the Wet T-Shirt contest along with continuing to compliment her when you talk. Raising her lust takes a little more effort. In order to raise her lust, you have to be alone with her on the beach. Then stare at her butt and get caught. Being a charming guy, you will sweet talk her so that she doesn't get angry. Posing for you also raises her lust.

Raising her affection and lust to desirable levels will take about two weeks. Remember I said patience. Once you have raised her stat levels, ask her to let you climb the tower. There must NOT be anyone else on the beach or she will say no. When she agrees, climb the tower and enjoy the view. If Miriam's stat levels are not high enough, she will become angry when you try and flirt with her.

However, if her affection and lust are high, and it has been two weeks since she arrived on the island, she will strip off her swimsuit and have sex with you. I guess abstinence really does make the heart grow fonder. Or something like that.







Natasha



HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH NATASHA IN THE BATHROOM OF THE NIGHTBAR?

Natasha has to be in her super sexy evening wear. Have a drink with her in the NightBar. If you succeed at your charm check, she'll go to the bathroom. Join her for sex.

HOW DO I GET A TITFUCK FROM NATASHA AFTER PLAYING POKER?

After you beat Natasha at poker, you can choose between personal favor or a titfuck. After the titfuck, if her lust is high enough, you can watch her in the shower. Oops, the towel dropped.

HOW DO I GET NATASHA TO DO MY MAID SERVICE WITH EXTRAS?

Obviously, Natasha must be the maid for the week. Like every other maid, Natasha will show up to clean your room sometime between 08:00 and 12:00hrs. Your sneaking level must be high if you want to try and look up her skirt. When you look up her skirt without getting caught, you will start to dream about Natasha taking down her top. This will be so sexy that you will pass out. Natasha will revive you and make you feel better by letting you squeeze her breasts.

HOW CAN I GET A TITFUCK FROM NATASHA IN THE GYM?

Natasha must be in her skimpy bikini, then going to the gym after dinner will *randomly* trigger an event where Natasha does her pecs workout topless. If her lust is high enough, she will let you watch and doing the exercise causes her boobs to grow. She will let you suck on them which produces milk that acts like a 'Blue Pill.' Your dick will grow to a huge size, and she will give you a titfuck.









HOW DO I GET NATASHA TO VISIT MY ROOM AND SPEND THE NIGHT?

After having seen Natasha's breasts grow in the gym, you get a quest to solve the mystery of Natasha's growing breasts. She will visit your room around 04:00hrs wearing a red robe. This is another *random* event, but you can try and make it trigger by leaving the NightBar early, before 'Last Call', around 01:00hrs and go to room and go to bed for the night.

Once Natasha knocks on the door, invite her in and she will lie on your bed. When you offer her a drink, she'll ask for a glass of water. While you pour it, she will remove her robe and reveal her lingerie. She'll get undressed and ask you to make her horny. Her breasts will grow, like they did in the gym, and she will have you suck on them since she is lactating. She will answer some questions before she demands that you have sex with her.

Afterwards, you and she take showers. Natasha spends the night and in the morning teases you before leaving. When you meet with Joy and learn about the Desires and Wishes mailbox, she will give you all the details, thus completing the quest.







Renée



HOW DO I GET RENÉE TO GIVE ME A FOOTJOB?

Have a drink with Renée at the NightBar. She can be wearing any outfit. If her lust is high enough, she will give you a footjob under the table. You could spike her drink with a green or pink pill but we know you would never drug a woman.

HOW DO I GET RENÉE TO POLE DANCE FOR ME?

Renée will only pole dance for you in her Hotshots hot scene. Play Hotshots with Renée, and oncethe heat is high enough, and the clothes are gone, she will be so turned on that she will pole dance.

HOW DO I GET RENÉE TO COME TO MY ROOM LOOKING FOR HER TOOTHBRUSH?

Another *random* event that happens in the evening. Sometime after 23:00hrs, Renée will knock on your door. Answer and hear her tale of the big, scary spider. You contact reception to arrange a replacement and Renée thanks you with a little tease before leaving.

HOW DO I GET RENÉE TO TEACH ME HOW TO GIVE A MASSAGE?

Once Amy laments that she could really use a massage, you can go to the spa when Renée is working there. At this time, only Renée can teach you how to give a massage. Renée will schedule a session for 20:00 the next day to teach you how to give a massage. This appointment can't be rescheduled so make sure there are no other conflicts.

Renée is a thourough teacher and/or you are a slow learner, as it takes two sessions for you to learn how to properly give a massage. Once you finish the training, you can meet Amy in her room to give her a massage.

HOW DO I GET RENÉE TO GIVE ME A BLOWJOB AFTER POKER?

I don't know, maybe try asking for one after you beat her.









HOW DO I GET ALL THE SCENES WITH RENÉE IN THE POOL?

For starters ask ker to play in the pool when she is there and in her skimpy bikini. 40% chance, she'll have a wardrobe malfunction. It is best when she is alone, but since you will have to repeat the scene a couple times to get all the achievements, try it when others are there too.







Yumiko



HOW DO I SEE YUMIKO AT THE BEACH BAR?

The Beach Bar currently only appears when you are buying Eva a Diet Coke. If Yumiko's affection is high, she won't mind if you stare.

HOW DO I HAVE A DRINK WITH YUMIKO AT THE NIGHT BAR?

Yumiko works the tends bar on Sunday, Wednesday and Friday, and at 01:30hrs will inform you of 'LastCall'. Since you are a charming guy she won't get mad when you stare at her cleavage, but will instead invite you to join her for a drink.

Even though there are multiple components and endings, they all start after her invite. Better if you two are alone, but I have had the scene(s) trigger regardless. Yuniko will ask you who your favorite girl is, who your second favorite girl is and who your least favorite girl is. Your favorite girl's attractiveness will go up by two. Your second favorite will go up by one, and your least favorite girl will go down by two.

After you answer Yumiko's questions, she will check to see if you have an erection. However, if you don't have an erection, Yumiko's affection will go down, but she will tell you how Joy found her and invited her to the island.

HOW DO I START PLAYING "GUESS WHO?"

The second time Yumiko sees that you have no erection, she will ask if you want to play "Guess Who" with her. She will start sending you pics of just a small piece of a larger image, and you have to guess who it is from just a part of the girl's body. If you guess correctly, you get 10 HI points. The easiest way to win, is to save the game upon receiving the text, then guess and if wrong, reload and try again until you guess correctly.









HOW DO I GET YUMIKO'S 'EASTER EGG'?

While playing Hot Shots, the wheel may come up with the game Quarters. You have to shoot the quarter into the glass while Yumiko tries to distract you with her boobs. You will choose direction, height and force. If you are able to click the hand when it turns green for all three choices, you will get the quarter into the glass and win the game. If your direction choice is straight and true, you will get a message saying that you have a good feeling about this shot.

To get Yumiko's 'Easter Egg', you need your shot to go long and into her cleavage. SAVE your game right when 'Quarters' starts. The way to get you shot to go long is to let the hand go past the green on the second two clicks, but not by too much. When you are unsuccessful, reload and try again. Patience, it may take a while.

Personally, if I don't get it within 3 or 4 tries I move on and try again during another game of Hot Shots. Less frustration, less broken computer/phone/tablets.







Yvette



HOW DO I PLAY GET YVETTE TO PLAY IN THE POOL WITH EXTRAS?

Yvette must be in her regular swimsuit or skimpy bikini, and you must have high charm. Click on the play in the pool icon from the area actions. If you need Yvette's affection to go up, then just push her around in the pool. If you tip her over in the float, she will lose the top of her swimsuit. She won't notice that it is gone unless you tell her. Wait until she climbs back on the float. If your charm is high, she will offer to keep her top off for you, but only for awhile.

HOW DO I SWIM WITH YVETTE IN THE POOL AND SHOULD I DUNK HER?

Yvette in her skimpy swimsuit is best. Then select the appropriate icon from the area actions. Yvette will float in the pool and invite you to join her. You can go under the water to check out her breasts. You can dunk her once if her love is moderately high, but it better be very high to dunk her twice. She will smother you with her boobs as revenge. If you let her win the swimming race, she will give you a kiss.

How do I get all the scenes with Yvette on the sunbed?

Best if Yvette's stats are high as well as yours, but especially, your charm level. Ask her to join you on the sunbed and you will have several choices. Yvette will pose for you only if she is wearing her regular bikini. When she is wearing her skimpy bikini, she won't pose for you, but you can rub suntan lotion on her.

You may just rub it one her back or ask her to remove her top and rub her side-boobs. You may also be bolder and rub her butt. Really be bold and move your hand between her legs and you will bring her to a climax. Who would have thunk it, that Yvette is a squirter?









HOW DO I GET ALL THE SCENES WITH YVETTE ON THE SUNBED? (CONT.)

Now when YOU choose to lay on the sunbed, (don't ask Yvette to join you,) some *random* events may trigger. You may see her sitting on the edge of the pool or climbing out. Nice, but what you are really hoping for is for you to doze off and Yvette to wake you up. She'll be straddling you and try to startle you by saying, "Boo!" She will tease you by wriggling around on top of you. If you are not alone with her at the pool and compliment her, she will thank you and invite you into the pool.

However, If you are alone with her at the pool and tease her by calling her small, she will prove the old adage, 'That good things come in small packages,' by rubbing against you until you get hard and continue grinding until you cum.

HOW DO I GET ALL OF YVETTE'S POSES ON THE BEACH?

Take a walk on the beach with Yvette in her skimpy bikini. Your charm level needs to be high and compliment her when she suggests you look at her breasts again. Yvette will ask if you want her to pose in her swimsuit for you. If you accept, she will start posing in the surf for you. Look at her face instead of her breasts or she will be disappointed. If her affection and lust are low, she will just do the nice girl poses for you. If her affection and lust are high, and you promise to put away the camera, she will offer to pose topless for you. You can tell her maybe later to choose to see the nice girl poses instead. You need high endurance to make to see the scene all the way to its end.

HOW DO I GET YVETTE TO FLASH ME AT RECEPTION?

If Yvette has high lust, she will flash you when she is on duty as the recptionist. Just choose the flash icon from the intimate actions. However, to get the achievement, she needs to be in her sexy outfit, then clicking on her. She will tell you about her outfit and ask if you want to see her topless. Tough choice, but tell her yes and that you like big boobs to get the whole scene.









HOW DO I HAVE SEX WITH YVETTE AT RECEPTION?

To have sex with Yvette, she needs to be working evening shift at reception. Her lust needs to be 85 or above, and she can be in either outfit. You need to visit her at midnight exactly. If she has moved to the nightbar, ring the bell to call her, then move to the bar and back. The scene will start with her turning down the lights. Make sure to compliment her, then you can cum all over her while you both masturbate. However, if you compliment her and your endurance is high, you will get the option to stop and have sex with her.

HOW DO I GET YVETTE TO COME TO MY ROOM LATE AT NIGHT WITH EXTRAS?

This is a completely *random* scene. Yvette may come to your room at 3am after having a nightmare. Invite her in and offer her the bed. She'll suggest you both sleep in the bed. If you tell her that her lingeie has slipped, she'll give you a blowjob.

If you don't tell her that her lingerie has slipped, she'll go to sleep, then you can masturbate next to her. If you have a high sneak, you can keep it up quietly until you cum and fall asleep. Or you can choose to not be quiet and Yvette will catch you. You need a high charm level and Yvette needs a high lust level, then she will have sex with you.

HOW DO I GET THE STRENGTH TRAINING WITH YVETTE?

This is a *non-repeatable* event so make sure to save beforehand. When Yvette is in the gym, ask to watch her do pull-ups. She will say she can't and schedule a time to train with you. In one session she will let you play with her boobs and get so horny that she'll put her legs around your neck so you can give her oral sex. After 3 sessions, she will invite you to her room as a reward.

After admiring her in her corset, she will give you a blowjob, but if you have the endurance to hold out, she will have sex with you. Before you leave her bedroom, you can get an eyeful before she has a shower. The reward scene is *repeatable*, if you let Yvette win the Best Butt or the Wet T-shirt contest.









HOW DO I WATCH YVETTE MASTURBATE IN HER ROOM AND ALL THE ENDINGS?

Why do I always get caught in the bathroom after I watch Yvette masturbate? How do I get Yvette to fall asleep instead of catching me? How do I get Yvette to think that I am a nice guy? How do I get her to have sex with me instead of masturbating? How do I blackmail Yvette? What do I do if Yvette gets mad at me after this?

Catching Yvette masturbating in her room is a random event that you'll need to repeat at least five times to get all six of the achievements. Travelling the hallways, you will see Yvette's door ajar, and hear moaning coming from within. When you sneak in, you see her masturbating getting you the first achievement.

You will need a very high sneak level to slide into her bathroom without being seen. Once in her bathroom, you can spy on her pleasuring herself and will be given a chance to slip out before she cums. If you wait until she cums while moaning your name, there is a 50/50 chance that you will get caught.

Completely *random*. Yvette will either want to take a shower and catch you in her bathroom and become very angry, or she will fall asleep, giving you a chance to leave without getting caught. You will need to see both of these events for two more achievements.

You also have the option of just walking in and calling out to her instead of sneaking around, you can be nice to her, and promise her not to tell anyone about what you saw. Then she will thank you with a kiss. She will thank you for being a gentleman and say goodbye. If you are a nice guy but get an erection from her kiss, she'll realize that she doesn't have to masturbate when she can just have sex with you. These are two more achievements for you.

You can also choose not to promise to keep her secret. You can try to blackmail her for sex. However, she will get EXTREMELY angry about this. She will throw you out, and getting her to forgive will take over a week and lots of gifts.









HOW DO I GET YVETTE TO VISIT MY ROOM?

Yvette being on the island with a high love level is the first requirement. Keep in mind that you can only get a maximum of two visits to your room per day. The maid visint in the morning counts as one.

Secondly, if Yvette is working reception, she will not visit. Another factor that could interfere, are other girls, such as Jessica, Desire and Renée who also vist your room. In other words, if Yvette doesn't knock on your door asking why she hasn't seen so and so in awhile, you'll know why.

HOW DO I GET YVETTE TO COME TO MY ROOM CRYING ABOUT HER SISTER?

This appointment happens as the game progresses. Yvette will knock on your door, crying about her sister and problems at home. Being the nice, charming guy that you are, you offer to help. This triggers the event where you end up having dinner with Yvette and hearing her backstory. Just go to reception and choose to send Yvette home. You must wait one week before inviting her back to the island or the scene will not finish.

HOW CAN I HAVE DINNER AGAIN WITH YVETTE?

Okay, you have sent Yvette home to help her sister and waited a week before inviting her back. You were rewarded with a private dinner with Yvette and heard part of her backstory. You need to have a second private dinner to hear the rest. The only way to trigger it again is by have Yvette win the Best Butt and/or Wet T-Shirt contest.

There is a 50/50 chance that she will reward you by meeting you for dinner instead of inviting you to her room. *Warning:* If somehow you screwed up and missed the initial appointment/dinner when she returns to the island, the quest cannot be completed. Hope you have an earlier save/restore point.









HOW DO I GET YVETTE TO WALK ON THE BEACH AT SUNSET?

This is one of the 'Wishes and Desires' that Joy tells you about. The tricky part of this achievement is that you need to ask Yvette early enough to allow her time to get ready. That means early afternoon or early evening.

Visit Yvette's room and hope you do not catch her getting out of the shower. If she is wearing a towel, the option to ask her to join you for a sunset walk won't be available. 19:00hrs is about as late as you can ask her so plan accordingly. Then pick her up at the scheduled time and enjoy your walk.

HOW DO I GET TO SEE YVETTE IN THE SAUNA?

For starters you'll need access to the sauna. That <u>ONLY</u> happens after you have completed the scene with Faye where you watch her do pull-ups and win her bet. Now I know you have talked to receptionist and learned that Tuesdays and Friday are co-ed days so you will have to visit the sauna on one of those days. When you visit the sauna and see Yvette inside, you can either walk in queitly or walk in and greet her. There are achievements for both, so you will have to visit the sauna and find her there multiple times. 'Sneak' in and you can watch her masterbate providing you have high enough sneaking skills. If you walk in and greet her, show interest in her story to show what a nice guy you are and to increase her affection. After hearing her story, the next time you walk in and greet her, ask her to tell you about her modelling career.

HOW DO I SEE YVETTE AND FAYE COMPARE SWIMSUITS?

Yvette and Faye must both be wearing their regular bikinis at the pool. When they are there at the same time, go relax on the sunbeds.







Almost Everything Else

Now you have all the information you need to complete all achievements in the game. You must remember that the game has been in development for over 2 years. Please keep in mind that there are 8,000+ renders and over 130,000+ lines of code. Which means some of the girls have more achievements than others. So no, not everything is detailed, but c'mon some things really don't need step by step instructions, do they? When you first talked with reception, you were given detailed information about the island and all of its locations and services. For example, there is a yoga class on the beach Monday and Thursday mornings at 09:00hr. If a particular girl doesn't attend, it may be because she has another duty, like Doctor or Maid.

You really should play the game. That is why there is no chart or list of all the answers for Yumiko's 'Guess Who' game. If 10 HI Company Favor points are that critical to you, save the game before you guess and reload as needed. Same thing with HotShots. It is not worth the time and effort to create pages and pages to list every answer for ever girl. Save the game or at least take notes while you play, so you have the answers for next time.

Saving early and often allows you to control all the variables within the game. An appointment/event/scene didn't trigger or go the way you wanted? Double check the hints and triggers on your phone, reload, change a variable like wardrobe, her stats, your stats and so on and try again. Remember the game handles 'saves' differently so as advised before, try and pick a static location like the beach, pool, gym, etc. Where nothing is likely to change between updates.

Holiday Island is one of the best games available, not to mention it was free. Do yourself a favor and play the game straight-up without any cheats or mods! Later, once you know the ins and outs of the game, you may find the Companion Mod and some console codes useful.





darkhound1

For creating this fine game and the countless hours of writing and rendering. Not enough can be said nor accolades given for his accomplishment.



Duckswim

For providing insight and ideas along with outstanding fanart. For detailed stats of how the game has grown since its inception.



MonsieurX

For his patience, tolerance and willingness to take over the majority of answering, the countless duplicate questions about playing the game that regularly appear in the forum.



For his fanart and additional artwork he created specifically for this Guide.



Dracconis69

SiJa

For additional editing/formatting, grammar and spell-check correction.

There are a host of others that have contributed either directly or indirectly in helping to bring closure to this project.



yankeeInKy



UncleVT



Ramirez™



junior366



brianinc



partanen

My sincerest apologies for my failure to list the names and avatars of all. No excuse other than I am old. Still sucks, but best I can do. I'm sorry.

I hope you found this Guide somewhat helpful and I hope you enjoy the game as much as I do. Just remember, Delizia has a huge crush on me and is mine and mine alone.



*** Final Note ***

This version received a major overhaul and in attempt to publish it in a timely matter, it did not go through the usual spell and grammar checks. All the information *should* be accurate, but my apologies for any errors or omissions.